Annual Report Fif

2 0 0 4



CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET (“GEM”)
OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG LIMITED (THE “STOCK
EXCHANGE”)

GEM has been established as a market designed to accommodate companies to which a high investment risk
may be attached. In particular, companies may list on GEM with neither a track record of profitability nor
any obligation to forecast future profitability. Furthermore, there may be risks arising out of the emerging
nature of companies listed on GEM and the business sectors or countries in which the companies operate.
Prospective investors should be aware of the potential risks of investing in such companies and should make
the decision to invest only after due and careful consideration. The greater risk profile and other

characteristics of GEM mean that it is a market more suited to professional and other sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a risk that securities traded on GEM may
be more susceptible to high market volatility than securities traded on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange

and no assurance is given that there will be a liquid market in the securities traded on GEM.

The principal means of information dissemination on GEM is publication on the Internet website operated
by the Stock Exchange. Listed companies are not generally required to issue paid announcements in gazetted
newspapers. Accordingly, prospective investors should note that they need to have access to the GEM website

in order to obtain up-to-date information on GEM-listed issuers.
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Corporate Information NEEH
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Corporate Information

NAER
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Corporate Mission and Company Profile

TEBEERABEHN

CORPORATE MISSION

The mission of Panorama International Holdings Limited
(“Panorama” or the “Company”) is to become one of the leading
entertainment programme distributors and providers to deliver high
quality filmed entertainment, via the widest variety of channels and
formats, to audiences in Asia. To realize this defined mission and to
take advantage of the market opportunities, the following strategies

have been formulated:

e To enhance the video library of the Company and its subsidiaries
(the “Group”)

* To expand the distribution network of the Group

e To diversify the Group’s distribution channels

* To enhance the production capabilities of the Group

e To develop the Internet and e-commerce business

* To invest in Chinese film production projects

e To implement the “through-train” concept: from acquisition of
local and foreign film titles, to investment in local film

production, and the empowerment of theatrical-release arms

COMPANY PROFILE

Panorama is a comprehensive entertainment programme provider
that is engaged primarily in the distribution of video programmes
in video compact disc (“VCD”) and digital video disc (“DVD”)
formats for home entertainment in Hong Kong, Macau, mainland
China and other Asian regions, including Taiwan, South Korea,
Singapore, Thailand, Malaysia, and Indonesia, through its well-

established and extensive distribution network.

The Group has successfully built an impressive entertainment
library, comprising numerous titles in a wide variety of genres, such
as drama, action, comedy, cartoon, sports, music, horror and
documentary. These titles are sourced and licensed from leading
content providers, including Miramax, Focus, Canal+, Shochiku,
Cathay, Carlton, Hallmark, Golden Scene, China Star and many

others.

In addition to home video distribution, Panorama provides
entertainment programmes to other platforms including notable sub-
licensing partners such as Hong Kong Cable Television Limited,

Pacific Century Cyber Works and now.com.hk.
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Corporate Mission and Company Profile

TEBERQB[NT

During the last financial year of 2003/2004, the Group has
successfully implemented a “through-train” concept on the revenue-
drawing line, formulated in the interim period. It has given rise to a
comprehensive line from local film production to theatrical release
and distribution. On one hand, in the alliance with China Star
Entertainment Limited, the Group is able to ensure the source of
quality Chinese language films by investing in local productions
and acquiring popular film rights of new releases covering different
genres such as action, horror, comedy and drama. On the other hand,
through the establishment of Go Film Distribution Limited (“Go
Film”), a marketing and distribution entity specializing in Asian

films, the entire theatrical release process is much facilitated.

With the three main directions of business expansion above, from
acquisition of mainstream video release of local and foreign titles,
to investment in the production of local titles, and the empowerment
of the Group’s theatrical-release arms, the revenue of the Group
has soared significantly over the last year. The Group will continue
the “through-train” concept with optimism and strive to make the

most of it.
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Chairman’s Statement

EFERE

On behalf of the Board of Directors
(the “Board”) of Panorama, I am
pleased to present the annual results
of the Group for the year ended 31
March, 2004.

The financial year under review was
a period of challenges and

opportunities for Panorama. We

witnessed a rapid economic revival
in the territory recently and Panorama has been utilizing every
golden opportunity available to break new ground and expand the
business scope. For the financial year ended 31 March, 2004, the
Group recorded a turnover of approximately HK$90,172,000,
representing an increase of approximately 46% over 2002/2003, and
a net profit of HK$9,058,000, a remarkable increase compared with
that of last year. The figures proved that Panorama enjoyed another
fruitful and productive year despite the outbreak of the Severe Acute
Respiratory Syndrome (“SARS”) epidemic in Hong Kong early last
year. Its status as one of the leading entertainment content providers

in Asia has been further strengthened.

With a passion in the entertainment business and a commitment to
provide quality entertainment content, Panorama is capable of
bringing a large variety of choices to our audiences. In the financial
year of 2003/2004, the Group continued its endeavour to adhere to
the key strategy of acquiring more popular film rights for theatrical
release, including such award-winning films as LOST IN
TRANSLATION and 21 GRAMS, both being critically acclaimed
and achieving box office success. Among these acquired titles, we
were very proud and honoured that the Japanese film by Yoji Yamada,
TWILIGHT SUMARAI, was selected as the Best Asian Film in 2004
Hong Kong Film Awards, one of the most important film awards in
Asia. For the video release of foreign language films, we have
obtained exclusive video rights from Golden Scene Company
Limited for all of its theatrical titles. These include Korean horror
classics, A TALE OF TWO SISTERS and THE UNINVITED.

One major business strategy of the Group in 2003/2004 has been
the implementation of the “through-train” concept, which was
formulated during the interim period. It involves three main
directions of business expansion: from acquiring mainstream video
titles of both local and foreign content, to investing in local film

production, and empowering the Group’s theatrical-release arms.
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Chairman’s Statement

ER|E

This not only ensures us the source of quality film titles, but also
secures the whole line of production, from acquiring film titles to
theatrical and video release, which in turn enhances the entire

revenue-drawing power.

Involvement in local film production has always been a personal
pursuit of mine, and a strategic direction that Panorama is committed
to. Over the last year, our development in Chinese film production
has been proved successful. The Group jointly invested in the
production of NAKED AMBITION with China Star Entertainment
Limited and has enjoyed an immensely encouraging result.
Upcoming theatrical release, A1, is another local production invested
by the Group, featuring Angelica Lee Sinjie, winner of Best Actress
in 2003 Hong Kong Film Awards. The Group has great confidence
in the local film production market and will keep thriving forward

with enthusiasm.

Looking ahead, Panorama is aiming for continuous expansion in
Asia, particularly in the Greater China area. With further relaxation
of regulations for film industry, and opening up of the markets in
the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) brought about by its
entry into the World Trade Organization (“WTO”), the environment
is made more favourable for investment in Chinese film productions.
This is further fuelled by the implementation of the Closer Economic
Partnership Arrangement (“CEPA”) between Hong Kong and the
PRC. The Group is well equipped for future growth opportunities
in the PRC and will explore its great potential by producing more
quality films targeting at this wider, more lucrative entertainment

market.

On behalf of the directors of the Company (the “Directors”), I would
like to take this opportunity to express our heartfelt gratitude to all
our colleagues for their commitment and contribution to the Group.
My warmest appreciation is also extended to our shareholders,
business partners, customers and suppliers for their continuous

support throughout the year.

Fung Yu Hing, Allan

Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 June, 2004
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Management Discussion and Analysis J& &5 & 2 AT
TURNOVER AND NET PROFIT ERBRAR

Turnover of the Group for the year ended 31 March, 2004 amounted
to approximately HK$90,172,000 (2003: HK$61,862,000),
representing approximately a 46% increase as compared to that of
the same period in 2003. Sales of goods for the year ended amounted
to approximately HK$68,565,000 (2003: HK$51,969,000),
representing a rise of approximately 32% over the corresponding
period of last year. Sub-licensing income for the year ended was
approximately HK$14,508,000 (2003: HK$6,512,000), representing
an approximate 123% increase when compared to that of the same
period in 2003. Film exhibition and distribution income for the year
ended was HK$7,099,000 (2003: HK$3,381,000), representing an
approximate 110% increase over the corresponding period of last
year. Net profit for the year amounted to approximately
HK$9,058,000 (2003: HK$301,000), representing a remarkable
increase compared with that of last year. Earnings per share was
HK?2.26 cents representing a significant increase over that of the

previous financial year.

The growth in turnover and profit, by and large, reflects the
restoration of vibrancy in economic operating environment in Asia

where spending power has become stronger.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

In respect of the Group’s liquidity position, its current ratio as at
31 March, 2004 was approximately 113%, representing an increase
of approximately 5% when compared to that of the previous financial
year. Gearing ratio, calculated based on non-current liabilities of
approximately HK$11,693,000 (2003: HK$1,756,000) and
shareholders’ funds of approximately HK$51,924,000 (2003:
HK$42,768,000), was approximately 23% as at the balance sheet
date. The increase in current ratio was largely due to a balance of
trade and other receivable. The increase in gearing ratio was largely

due to a balance of other payable.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

USE OF PROCEEDS

The net proceeds from the listing of the shares of the Company (the
“Shares”) on GEM were approximately HK$16.7 million, which was
to be used to enhance the Group’s video programme library, expand
its distribution network, develop the Internet and e-commerce
business, and strengthen general working capital. Of the total net
proceeds, approximately HK$4.0 million was used to repay short-
term borrowing. Although such action was not mentioned in the
prospectus issued by the Company dated 30 April, 2002 (the
“Prospectus”), the event has reflected top management’s prudent
cash management policy during a time of low saving interest rates.
Besides, an amount of approximately HK$1.0 million was spent on
purchasing fixed asset, of which approximately HK$342,000 was
spent in setting up the Guangzhou office and approximately
HK$676,000 on the Hong Kong head office. This was generally in
accordance with what had been projected in the Prospectus. As at
31 March, 2004, the Group spent on film acquisition an approximate
amount of HK$8.4 million, which had been financed by the net
proceeds from the placing. It represented an excess of approximately
HK$1.3 million beyond what was anticipated in the Prospectus. The
variation was mainly attributed to the changes in market conditions
and opportunities, which required the Group to respond promptly.
Good films from prominent directors and producers would have been
snapped up quickly by competitors had we not reacted in a swift
manner. As at 31 March, 2004, approximately HK$0.8 million was
spent on the development of Internet and e-commerce business; and
approximately HK$0.3 million was spent in expanding distribution
network. The remaining balance of HK$2.2 million would be spent
based on a revised budget as at 31 March, 2004, of which HK$1.1
million would be spent on the enhancement of video programme
library, HK$0.9 million on the expansion of distribution network,
and HK$0.2 million on the Internet and e-commerce development.
The total budget for the enhancement of the video programme library
would be adjusted downwards from HK$11.1 million to approximately
HK$9.5 million, as some of the planned acquisitions after 31 March,
2004 have already been conducted. The expansion of distribution
network, both off-line and online, would adhere to the limit set out
in the revised budget by adjusting downwards from approximately
HK$2.1 million to approximately HK$1.2 million. As for the
development of the Internet and e-commerce business, the budget
would be adjusted from HK$2.4 million down to approximately
HK$1.0 million. If market conditions and opportunities become
favourable, the Group would consider financing its distribution

expansion based on positive cash flow from its operation.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EREVEER

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at 31 March, 2004, the Group employed a staff of 66 in total
(2003: a staff of 65). The Directors believe that the quality of its
employees is the most important factor in sustaining the Group’s
reputation and improving its profitability. The staff are remunerated
based on their work performance and experience. Apart from basic
salaries, pension fund and medical schemes, discretionary bonuses
and share options are awarded to certain staff according to the

assessment of individual performance.

The Company’s policy concerning remuneration of the executive

Directors is as follows:—

(i) the executive Directors’ remuneration is determined on the basis
of his or her experience, responsibility, workload and the time

devoted to the Group; and

(ii) at the discretion of the Board or a committee thereof, the
executive Directors may be granted options pursuant to the Share
Option Scheme as defined in note 24 to the financial statements
and/or any other such schemes of the Company as part of their

remuneration package.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS AND
ACQUISITIONS

During the year under review, the Group had no significant
investments and had no material acquisitions or disposals of

subsidiaries or associates.

BORROWING FACILITIES

As at 31 March, 2004, the Group had outstanding borrowings of
approximately HK$28,317,000, comprising bank and other
borrowings of approximately HK$4,337,000, bank overdrafts of
approximately HK$22,277,000, obligations under finance leases of
approximately HK$1,378,000 and amount due to a related company
of approximately HK$325,000.
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As at 31 March, 2004, the Group had borrowings and banking
facilities to the extent of approximately HK$29,050,000 for which

the following collateral and security are provided by related parties:

a. A property owned by a Director; and

b. Personal guarantees executed by two Directors

In addition to the above, there were other assets which had been
pledged, details of which are set out in the next paragraph headed
“Pledge of Assets”.

The Group generally finances its operation with internally generated
resources and banking facilities provided by its bankers in Hong

Kong.

As at 31 March, 2004, the Group had aggregated composite banking
facilities of approximately HK$29,050,000, of which
HK$26,614,000 had been utilized.

As at 31 March, 2004, the Group’s bank borrowings of
approximately HK$26,176,000 are repayable on demand or within

one year.

The Directors are of the opinion that, taking into account its
internally generated fund, its current available banking facilities the
Group has sufficient working capital to meet its present

requirements.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 March, 2004, the Group pledged time deposits of
approximately HK$10,097,000 and a film right with a carrying value
of HK$1,018,000, to banks to secure bank facilities granted to the
Group.

FOREIGN CURRENCIES

The Group conducts its business mainly in the denomination of Hong
Kong dollars. For transactions in other foreign currencies, the group
has not made any arrangement to hedge the Group’s exchange rate
risks. In addition, as the majority of the Group’s assets are situated
in Hong Kong, our exposure to exchange rate fluctuations, thus, is

minimal.
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CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 March, 2004, the Company’s contingent liabilities were
corporate guarantees given to banks in respect of approximately
HK$29,050,000 for banking facilities granted to the Group.

BOARD PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES

The Company has compiled with the practices of the Board as set
out in Rules 5.34 to 5.45 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on GEM of the Stock Exchange (the “GEM Listing
Rules”) since the Shares were listed on 9 May, 2002.

The Company has not adopted a code of conduct regarding directors’
securities transactions on terms no less exacting than the required
standard of dealings under the GEM Listing Rules. Having made
specific enquiry of all Directors, the Company understands that the
Directors have complied with the required standard of dealings
regarding Directors’ securities transactions under the GEM Listing
Rules.

LISTING

The Company obtained a listing on GEM on 9 May, 2002.

DIVIDENDS

No dividends have been paid or declared by the Company since its

incorporation.

OPERATION REVIEW

During the financial year 2003/2004, in the wake of a long period
of economic downturn, Hong Kong has walked out of its gloomy
economy and Panorama has witnessed reviving consumer confidence
and encouraging consumer sentiment in the film industry. With this
promising outlook, the growing market provided the Group with a
positive business environment to implement its “through-train”
concept formulated during the interim period on the revenue-drawing
line through three main directions of business expansion: the
acquisition of mainstream video release of local and foreign titles;
the investment in the production of local titles; and the empowerment

of the Group’s theatrical-release arms.
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EEENWE DN

On the operation side, the Group has put into practice the “through-
train” concept and continues to produce and acquire popular film
rights of local productions and worldwide blockbusters as well as
award-winning films, establishing a comprehensive line of business
from theatrical release to video distribution. Furthermore, the Group
secures its leading market position in entertainment content
provision for the Asia Pacific region by fostering strategic

partnerships.

Strategic Partnerships

The Group has continued to develop its relationship with strategic
partnerships formed in the years previous solidifying its constant
stream of high quality entertainment programmes for distribution,
such as Shochiko Co. Ltd. and the Cathay film library.

New partnerships have also been formed to satisfy the market

demand for new and varied programmes.

During the financial year 2003/2004, Panorama has entered into a
strategic alliance with Golden Scene Company Limited and several
other prestigious film distributors, and has secured a line of theatre
outlets to boost the distribution of locally produced titles and

worldwide blockbusters.

Title Acquisitions

To acquire well known film rights and award-winning productions
as well as new releases is one of Panorama’s key strategies. The
Group is committed to strengthening its film library in terms of

variety and quality.

FILMS

Panorama has strengthened its film library
during the financial year 2003/2004 by
acquiring exclusive video rights from
Golden Scene Company Limited for all of
its theatrical titles. In addition, the Group

has also acquired a considerable number of

Lost in Translation international and local film rights of high

LA

exploring for more expansion in the Asian markets. Key highlights

quality and commercial appeal and kept

of acquisitions are listed as follows:—

LOST IN TRANSLATION, the year’s most celebrated film, was a

critically acclaimed box office hit. It won an Academy Award® for
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Best Original Screenplay and three Golden Globes including Best
Picture and Best Actor, sweeping more than 40 awards in total across
the globe. Directed by Sofia Coppola of the VIRGIN SUICIDES,
LOST IN TRANSLATION stars Bill Murray and Scarlett Johansson,
and was well received critically and commercially, locally as well

as across the world.

Another highly praised film of which the
Group has successfully obtained the film
rights is 21 GRAMS, a new film by the
Academy Award® nominated Mexican
director of AMORES PERROS Alejandro
Gonzalez Inarritu, starring Academy
Award® winning actors Sean Penn and
Benicio Del Toro. It was honoured by 2004

Independent Spirit Awards for its

21 Grams
21 7 “uniqueness of vision, bold conception and

direction, honesty of its screenwriting, bravery of performances and

achievement on every level of filmmaking”.

The Group also acquired the film right of ZATOICHI, a Takeshi
Kitano film starring the director himself, for theatrical release. Some
of the titles obtained exclusively from -
Golden Scene Company Limited include :Zﬂ
Korean horror films A TALE OF TWO
SISTERS and THE UNINVITED. The
former is directed by the well-known
filmmaker of THREE and PHONE, Kim Jee-

woon, and the latter starring Korean

#

sweetheart Jeon Ji Hyun, both drawing large

audiences and very good reviews.

Zatoichi

=137

A Tale of Two Sisters
A1 F
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- Other notable video distribution rights of - e @l N
!"'H",-q-#ﬂm popular international titles the Group has BETRNDEME
successfully acquired include THE SPY- BERBiE (GEE
KIDS 3D: GAME OVER, SCARY MOVIE NNEBE3) - (TRE

3, IRON LADIES 2, ADAPTATION, and REDMIESI)
CITY OF GOD, to name just a few. The CANERITHEER 2) -~
Group has also been awarded from the SEPACE R E P

Federation of Hong Kong Film Workers the

exclusive video distribution rights of 1:99

Spy Kids 3D
T ADFE

SHORTS, a joint effort of numerous Hong
Kong superstars and well established
directors, produced in commemoration of the fight against the SARS
in the region. All revenue from the title was donated to charitable

organizations.

ANIMATION

The Group possesses an outstanding animation library, which
consists of numerous conveted titles, including the ever-popular
DIGIMON ADVENTURES series. Following the immense success
of this hot series, the latest Digimon movie DIGIMON SUPER
EXPRESS was released theatrically in August 2003 and achieved

box office success.

Panorama’s animation library has continually expanded with classic
titles such as MOBILE SUIT GUNDAM, SAINT SEIYA, MACROSS
and NEON GENESIS EVANGELION. Among these, SAINT SEIYA
has sold a considerable number of copies, its sales being boosted
by specially designed packaging and limited edition Boxset

including collectable figurines.

Iron Ladies 11
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Last year, Panorama acquired and
released the French cartoon, LES
TRIPLETTES DE BELLEVILLE.
With its outstanding visuals and
unique style, it was nominated at 2004
Academy Award® for Best Animated

Feature.

Les Triplettes De Bellleville
THIEH] B 5E R

MUSIC PROGRAMMES

With an aim to cater to all music tastes and meet high expectations
of customers, the Group has continued its endeavor to strengthen
its music catalogue, and the library currently contains one of the
largest collection of pop, rock, soul, jazz and classical music titles

in Southeast Asia.

During the financial year 2003/2004, the Group has acquired and
released the MUSIC MIX series, featuring ten volumes of popular
music compilations ranging from pop divas to golden heroes to
modern rock. The all time classic album PINK FLOYD: DARK SIDE
OF THE MOON went straight to No.1 on the UK Music Video chart
and this was released by the Group in SE Asia. Other concert videos
released were TOTO, JEWEL, SINEAD O’ CONNOR, THE CURE,
and JETHRO TULL.

Distribution Network and New Channels

Panorama has been making substantial progress in exploring new
channels of content distribution and expanding the existing ones.
The Group’s corporate portal, www.panorama.com.hk has been
launched and running since May 2002, offering the latest

information on the Group’s products.

The Group has successfully reached audiences outside the traditional
VCD and DVD arena. Since September 2003, Panorama has been
working in alliance with now.com.hk to offer more fabulous choices
to film lovers. A premium platform called Panorama VOD (video-
on-demand) has been launched to provide now.com.hk subscribers
with more than 30 hot international films by world-famous directors

for round-the-clock home entertainment.

FHBEREFBALEL TEERE O”

BREXEM) - ZABRSE  ABE
o MR _ERNFRELRAERRETRR
EFEH -

FEHE B

EELHETE  AEEEBETARED
FEREMELRE  LBa TROKNEPHM
AP = EHARE - AR E ) F %
BEDERES&EENZ — - RAE ST
HMERT BR OBRE BIhLASH

R-ZTE= /TN RFE  AEH
BERBITSLREZRY - WiRTETE
WEsEeE - R REIEEREEED

ARER Hif o TFEHE PINK
FLOYD: DARK SIDE OF THE MOONAR
REEREEHEF LERNXASTEZ
B AAKERNRBEET - HMIES
BHBREMFTATOTO » JEWEL ~ SINEAD
O' CONNOR + THE CURE X JETHRO
TULL »

_\

BRITRERNRE
FEHBEERFERTNARTETREE L —
RZT - REBOHEEAMB U
www.panorama.com.hk R ZZEE_F 1
AIERA - RH AN B E e &
B o

RNEBIRK % B E 5 VCD R DVD AN B
R BEE=FHAR  BHFHEE—
B now.com hk &1 MEFLETER
HIEREE - B REBFEBEVODHIKE ¥
AE&HEDL - M now.com.hk BEEAFIR
@30 M RANEREEHNENE
8 RHEHE 24 /NEHRERE -

AT B AR B IR 22 7]

ZETUFF IR

17



==

18

Management Discussion and Analysis

EEENWR DN

For geographical distribution, the Group has expanded its
distribution network in China, Thailand, Taiwan, Malaysia,
Indonesia, and Singapore. Panorama’s presence in the SE Asian

region is increasingly strong.

Chinese Film Production and Theatrical Releases

After the overwhelming success of THREE, a trilogy of ghost stories,
and THE EYE, both of which were distributed by the Group, and
given the promising growth and opportunity offered by locally
produced titles, the Group has committed to the investment in the
production of the Group’s own local Chinese films. Producing its
own local film titles can, on one hand, ensure a source of quality
local video releases. On the other hand, the business expansion in

this aspect becomes an additional source of revenue for the Group.

In partnership with China Star Entertainment Limited, the Group
has jointly invested in the production of NAKED AMBITION. The
comedy debuted its theatrical release in October 2003 and has made

an encouraging box office record.

In September 2003, the Group has also
developed its role in theatrical distribution
by establishing Go Film, in partnership with
two leading cinema operators and a well-
established film marketing and distribution
company in Hong Kong. Go Film, a

theatrical distribution arm specializing in

Asian film, aims to enlist quality and

sy on YRR

mainstream local productions and facilitate Naked Ambition

their theatrical release. In 2003, notable ZEE

local titles released theatrically include GOLDEN CHICKEN 2,
JIANG HU, NAKED AMBITION and LEAVING ME LOVING YOU.
Among upcoming titles this year are Al and COLOUR BLOSSOMS,
both being highly anticipated.
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PRC Development

In view of the growth potential of the PRC market and its enormous
population of 1.3 billion with promising consumer base, Panorama
has established a branch office in Guangzhou to spearhead its

development in China.

INDUSTRY REVIEW

Since the second half of the year 2003/2004, Hong Kong has restored
its vibrancy from its stagnant economy and the frequent influx of
tourists from mainland China has further created a favorable
economic environment for all businesses, including Panorama. The
retail market in Hong Kong and throughout Asia Pacific is
blossoming, helping Panorama continue to sustain its market

standing as one of the leading entertainment content providers in Asia.

Due to the reviving consumer confidence and encouraging consumer
sentiment in the film industry, a resurgence has been seen in the

sales of VCDs and DVDs as well as the video rental market.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

Panorama has formulated strategies for
sustained future growth and is well
equipped for increasing business
opportunities since the revival of the
territory’s economy, a rapid recovery from
the outbreak of the SARS epidemic.

Panorama is confident that with the

The Spy Dad
A A ]

the Group’s business will keep flourishing in this economic climate,

implementation of “through-train” concept,

and the Group will retain its status as one of the leading

entertainment content providers in the next financial year.

TEIEBKER
ERFETSERENEE - ARBEA13
BAOHEREPER  BHBEEREERE
MEARD ARIHAERFPETSE

1T R

_%%:/_%ﬁﬂingﬁéi%ﬁﬁé CH

ARBEEHEABE - RELER - M EF
BAhEREHENE  ERE e X5
B BT BRI GIIN - BAEAEE(E DR
AEHZEMS— /KA - ABYEESTEER
REEERTMNERRENTHER 2 —
E AL o

MREBELERREEMEEH -
VCD K DVDIEE R & & H A ™5 IRk 2
f 58 -

N

FRITEIRE AR RIS RBIERE - I
B B i B R LR R
ERAMTSROEREE - FHEBEKREEL

EERE (1%

EERE (R B2 EEEEBRI

RS

RFEBERIGPEZB L EMmET 5
BEREEXSTMEBREANBTHER
2_0

AT B AR B IR 22 7]

19



==

20

Management Discussion and Analysis

EEENWR DN

The Group will continue to acquire more film rights of both high
quality and commercial value, foster strategic partnerships for video
release, and expand our distribution network to reach a wider
spectrum of audiences, especially in the Southeast Asia regions.
Panorama also aims to carry on its active involvement in the

production of quality local films and to enhance its production

capabilities.
FILMS

;- 8

% 37
" H'-'g After the huge successes of THE
% TWILIGHT SAMURAI and LOST IN
J:"j'r TRANSLATION, our strategy is to
: _-f continue to acquire even more high quality
Hollywood and foreign films for the Asian
i market. We also aim to release 10-12 films
The TwzlzghtSamural theatrically this year including both

i ERJF £ commercial and art-house titles.

Notable acquisitions for the coming year’s theatrical release include
BROTHERS GRIMM, one of the biggest productions from Miramax,
directed by Terry Gilliam; HIDDEN BLADE, a new Yoji Yamada
film and follow-up to the Academy Award® nominated film, THE
TWILIGHT SAMURAI; and BLOOD AND BONE, starring the

distinguished Japanese actor-director Takeshi Kitano.

In addition to the strategic alliance with Golden Scene, a leading
distributor of foreign films, Panorama has also obtained the
distribution rights of video releases from Hallmark Entertainment
for Hong Kong and China, a family entertainment film label whose
titles target an audience spanning all ages. Classic titles to be
released include DINOTOPIA, SNOW WHITE, and MERLIN.
Among other new acquisitions are the back catalogues of Icon
Entertainment International and Canal+, consisting of classic feature

films.
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ANIMATION

New marketing strategies and
initiatives to drive sales will be
utilized to strengthen the Group’s
role in video release of animated
features. The most anticipated
acquisition this year is MCDULL,
PRINCE DE LA BUN for both

Hong Kong and China territories,

one of the best local animated o
Mcdull, Prince de La Bun

IR T T

features in years and the sequel to
the internationally acclaimed film
MY LIFE AS MCDULL. The Group will also distribute THE
GALAXY RAILWAYS by the famous animator Leiji Matsumoto,
FIST OF NORTH STAR and the cult classic GHOST IN THE SHELL

TV series, to name just a few.
MUSIC PROGRAMMES

The Group will continue to widen its music library in terms of
quality and variety so as to meet different tastes and interests of
audiences. Panorama has extended the output deal with Eagle Vision
to continue bringing top music titles to the Southeast Asia regions.
Panorama will represent and release 40-60 music titles per year.
These upcoming titles include ED SULLIVAN’S ROCK & ROLL
CLASSICS series, covering classic love, pop and rock hits from the
60’s and 70’s, including the Beatles, Rolling Stones, Elvis Presley,
Santana; MONTREUX JAZZ FESTIVAL series; and concert videos
featuring artists such as Lou Reed, Procol Harum, Foreigner and R
Kelly.
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CHINESE FILM PRODUCTION

One of the Group’s key
expansion directions is
to play a more
significant part in the
production and co-
production of local
Chinese films. This

will strengthen

Panorama’s market

Lost in Time

BAT

local movies, which have proven to be increasingly popular in terms

position in the genre of

of box office performance in the past year.

Two important local films invested by the Group will be theatrically
released during 2004. These include Al, directed by Gordon Chan
and starring Angelica Lee Sinjie; and COLOUR BLOSSOMS, with
Yonfan as the director and an international cast including Teresa
Cheung from Hong Kong, Matsuzaka Keiko from Japan and Ha Ri

Su from Korea.

Video productions such as INFERNAL MISSION and HOT COP IN
THE CITY are another important investment made by the Group
this year. Other notable video releases this year include KOMA,
DRIVING MISS WEALTHY and LOST IN TIME. We believe that
investment in local Chinese production will become an important

source of revenue for the Group in the long term.

DISTRIBUTION CHANNELS

We are currently in negotiation with a number of potential strategic
partners that look for quality content for their channels. There are
numerous opportunities in the realm of content distribution since
the HKSAR Government has approved and licensed the setting up
of more premium channels. Such channels will always be in need
of a variety of high quality entertainment programmes that Panorama

is capable of supplying.

HERARIE

AEBHEBART M2 —BEAMEF
FEVERBARETMEEEEZAR -
L ER SR SR SR T B PR A B EE F BRI O 5
Whi - ENEFEEAERARFERE
A R R A B Y 4 Y e

— St ®

i il BES

KRB AR A Driving Miss Wealthy
B AR E | EEIE

TR _ZEZEMFALE - DHIRRE
FHRE - FORERD (A 1R A
RGRHAE - mENE (F8) - BIRE
F (BR) XAHNFE (#E) EZEEE
EHE (HkE) o

AEBEAEES—NER (BETH) &
(BRAE)FHEFM - NFEME B
BIEmETA (M) ~ (BHHE) kI
A7) & - HPBEGERERARHEZ &
- BAAEERENERZWAKIR

BITRE

i

BRRCHEZREBEYREEEATH
T HIRBHRAS R HRFARER - AR
FEBITHERERAFCEHERIEZE
BBV D HEHARER  ARETEY
MEREHE - SERERTHTREEN
IREEET R - RGN A BE R b PIFT

o

Panorama International Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2004



Management Discussion and Analysis

EREVEER

NEW MARKET EXPANSION

Panorama has forged an alliance with a distribution partner,
Himalaya Records Corporation, a leading video distributor in
Taiwan, providing a wider network of distribution in the Taiwanese

market.

Similar partnerships are currently under negotiations in other

territories such as Indonesia, Malaysia and the Philippines.

In Thailand, United Home Entertainment has successfully released
98 out of our 170 music titles in the last year to outstanding numbers
and the Group looks forward to continuing this strong distribution

partnership.

The Group has already established its business presence in most
key Asian markets, and is going to expand vertically in terms of the
scopes of operation. In China, Panorama plans to set up additional
regional offices in Beijing and Shanghai and thereby strengthen its
market position. We also hope that theatrical releases in the PRC
will be achieved in the future so as to extend our scope of business

in the Greater China Region.
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Management Discussion and Analysis EEBIREDH

COMPARISON OF BUSINESS OBJECTIVES WITH

ACTUAL BUSINESS PROGRESS

The following is a summary of the Group’s actual business progress
to date compared with the business objectives set out in the

Prospectus for the period from 25 April, 2002, the latest practicable

date, to 31 March, 2004.

BUSINESS OBJECTIVES
EASE

Enhance Video Programme Library

IR E
1. Continue to expand product base and

acquire distribution rights for quality
foreign language films
EEBRRERER FNEZEYE
SNE ) BETTHE

Acquire more distribution rights for
other Asian countries, such as Taiwan
and Singapore

FHEZAEBE NI IEEDMNERNETHE

Expand Distribution Network
BABRITHES

1.

Continue to expand local distribution
network to 390 video stores and 1,300
retail chain outlets
EESBHTHBRERESE 300 MERIE
K 1,300 HEEEHE

Set up more branch offices in the PRC
EEARIEZD M ER

Panorama International Holdings Limited

TROVASEEEZEBNRIENEREBR#E
REERERMBHREATASR (ZF
T_FMA-—+tAR) 2-TTWF=A
=t BHENEBERLEHE -

ACTUAL BUSINESS PROGRESS
BEREBER

Over 365 foreign language films

were acquired, including City of God,

the Academy Award® nominated Brazilian film,
so were the exclusive rights for video

distribution from Golden Scene such

as South Korea’s A Tale of Two Sisters and

the Uninvited

H1S# 365 BESNER - BREERTRRENER
B (BE2H) URASEBIREBERBRGET
R e (BHER) Rk (ERRASR)

Distribution rights for over 455

programmes were acquired for

Taiwan, Singapore and other Asian countries
USRI 455 BERA /B R INKETMNERT
HHET B R ETTHE

The Group’s releases reach

approximately 220 video stores and

878 retail chain outlets in Hong Kong.

The Group will further expand its market
penetration and distribution network
AEBEMBTZERESEREL 220 HFRER
878 METHEEHERE - AEEME—FHEAT
52BERRBITHE

The staff in the Guangzhou regional office

are currently in negotiation in other provinces
and big cities to establish a wider distribution
network in the PRC.

SN R I B B T3 IR A A& () loK
WY E RNBEABHITHEE
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3. Set up a sales office in South Korea 3.

REERLHEENER

Diversify Distribution Channels

DEEBITRE
1. Increase video release to 45 titles per 1.

month and 8 theatrical titles for the
six month period respectively
BMEEETEEETA 45 ERIEN
—EE=_FUREFETFEFEHER
MARFEESE

2. Develop TV and video licensing market in 2.
Asian countries

RBEMBERNERREED RS

Develop Internet and e-Commerce Business
BREBMARETHE
1. Continue to increase the depth of content 1.

and provide more features to the Group’s

website
THEEAEBE 2 BARNTRSHE
EBE L8
2. Establish a membership date base and interactive 2.
relationship

BUEEHEENETPNEBRAR

The distribution directors in Hong Kong are
setting up sales channels with Korean

customers for the sake of cost-effectiveness.
REABERR - BEBTREEITREYBREERS
HISHERIE

Video release of on average 44 titles

per month and 8 theatrical titles for the

six month period has been achieved

SN EAMEEERE A FH#ET 44 £EHEK
BB WE LM 8 EFX

The Group is currently negotiating partnerships
for TV and video licensing in Asian countries
such as Indonesia, Malaysia and the Philippines.
AEBBESRELE - BRAT MIFEEFEME
REREFEORNEHETES

The website is updated regularly for

detailed information on the new

products of the week and the latest

news about the Company

WL TR REAREBRANMERFAENLE
BARAN&EIHEE

Internet users can log in our website for

regular updates of the Company’s latest

products while a membership data base

is not yet available.
HEBAPAIE ARMNMEL - FRERARFE
mERMER  BRBAREIEEHEE

BB IR 2 A
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Biographies of Directors and Senior Management

EEREREEERE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan, aged 54, is the chairman and chief
executive officer of the Company and the founder of the Group. Mr.
Allan Fung is responsible for the Group’s overall strategic planning,
formulation of corporate policies, overall management and
acquisition of film rights. Mr. Allan Fung was educated in the field
of Communication Arts at Mohawk College in Canada and Film
Studies at Southern Methodist University in the U.S.. He started
his film production career in 1973, and has produced a number of
award-winning programmes, such as “ THE TALE OF WALLED
CITY” and “GOOD MORNING SIR” which earned global
recognition from the International Film & TV Festival of New York
in 1982 and London Film Festival in 1981 respectively. He has also
been a member of the Hong Kong Directors’ Guild since its
establishment in 1988 and had been a member of its executive
committee from 1989 to 1994. He had also been a member of the
Hong Kong Film Advisory Board from 1995 to 1998 and Hong Kong
Film Archive honorary adviser from 1993 to 1996.

Ms. Leung Siu Kuen, Janet, aged 56, is an executive Director. Ms.
Leung is responsible for overseeing the day-to-day operations of
the Group. Ms. Leung graduated from Humber College in Canada
majoring in photography. She has over 18 years of experience in
the film and entertainment industry. Prior to joining the Group in
1992, she had been working for TV operators, film producers and
studios for about 10 years. Ms. Leung is the wife of Mr. Allan Fung.

Mr. Fung Yee Sang, aged 49, is an executive Director and the
compliance officer of the Company. Mr. Fung is responsible for the
Group’s overall operating and financial policies, formulation of sales
and marketing strategies and business development plans of the
Group. He has extensive experience and knowledge in administration
management and business development. Mr. Fung graduated from
Mohawk College in Canada majoring in business administration.
Prior to joining the Group in July 2001, Mr. Fung worked for The
Clearwater Bay Golf and Country Club from 1978 to 1983. His last
position held was finance and administration manager. Upon
completion of his five-year employment there, Mr. Fung established
his own business covering import, retailing and wholesaling of fruits.

Mr. Fung is the younger brother of Mr. Allan Fung.

HITES
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EEREREEERE

Mr. Au Lik Man, Simon, aged 39, is an executive Director and is
responsible for the sales and marketing of the Group. He has about
10 years of experience in the home video entertainment industry.
Prior to joining the Group in 1992, Mr. Au had worked for a number
of entertainment companies in the area of sales and marketing,

including Citymax Video Productions Limited.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dr. Lo Wing Yan, William, JP, aged 43, is currently the Executive
Director of China Unicom Ltd. (HKSE:0762), an integrated
telecommunications operator in China, which is listed on both the
Hong Kong and the New York Stock Exchange. He is also the Non-
executive Chairman of WPP Greater China, a division of WPP Group
Plc which is a major global communications services group and the
shares of which are listed on the London Stock Exchange and
NASDAQ. Prior to China Unicom, Dr. Lo held various senior
positions with Citibank, N.A., Hongkong Telecom Group, Cable &
Wireless Plc, and McKinsey & Company, Inc. Dr. Lo holds various
government appointments including the directorship of the Hong
Kong Applied Science and Technology Research Institute as well
as the Hong Kong Jockey Club Institute of Chinese Medicine Ltd.
He is a non-executive Director of a number of publicly listed
companies including Nam Tai Electronics, Inc. (NYSE:NTE),
Softbank Investment International (Strategic) Ltd. (HKSE:0648),
Ocean Grand Chemicals Holdings Ltd. (HKSE:2882) and Superdata
Software Holdings Ltd. (HKSE:8263). Dr. Lo holds a M.Phil. degree
in Molecular Pharmacology and a Ph.D. degree in Genetic
Engineering, both from Cambridge University, England. He was a
Commonwealth Scholar, a Croucher Foundation Fellow and a Bye-
Fellow of Downing College, Cambridge. In 1996, the Davos-based
World Economic Forum selected Dr. Lo as a “Global Leader for
Tomorrow”. In 1999, he was appointed as a Justice of the Peace
(JP) by the Hong Kong SAR Government. In 2003, Dr. Lo was
appointed as a Committee Member of Shantou People’s Political

Consultative Conference.
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EEREREEEBRE

Ms. Fung Suen Lai, Jacqueline, aged 32, was appointed as a non-
executive Director in April 2002. Ms. Fung has almost seven years
of experience in the architectural industry, and had participated in
design and construction work for the Kowloon station of Kowloon-
Canton Railway. She was educated at Cornell University in the
United States. Ms. Fung had been a founder and director of
architectural design practice, 2 DN, for the period from January
1998 to April 2001 covering a full range of design projects in Hong
Kong, Taiwan and the PRC. Ms. Fung worked for Integrated Design
Associates as architectural designer on several airport projects in
the years 2001 and 2002. Ms. Fung is the daughter of Mr. Allan
Fung and Ms. Janet Leung.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chan Koon Chung, Johnny, aged 51, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director in April 2002. Mr. Chan
graduated with a bachelor degree in social science from the
University of Hong Kong, and then further studied at Boston
University in the U.S. majoring in journalism. He founded the trend-
setting lifestyle “City Magazine” (formerly known as “Tabloid”) in
1970’s. Mr. Chan is currently employed by Karanetwork Limited as

a director.

Mr. Chau, Stephen, aged 41, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in April 2002. Mr. Chau graduated from the
University of Southern California with a bachelor degree in business
administration. He has worked in the advertising, public relation
and banking industries. He worked for an advertising agency and
then changed his career to private banking business in Republic Bank
of New York and Standard Chartered Bank. Mr. Chau had also
worked in a major paging company and was in charge of customer
service. In 1997, Mr. Chau founded Starz People (HK) Limited, a

well-known talent and modeling agency in Hong Kong.
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EEREREEERE

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Lau Wai Ping, aged 29, is the financial controller, qualified
accountant and company secretary of the Group. She is an associate
and a certified public accountant of the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants and member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants. Ms. Lau graduated with first class honours from the
City University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor of Arts degree in
Accountancy. Prior to joining the Group in December 2001, Ms.
Lau had worked for an international accounting firm,
PricewaterhouseCoopers, in the assurance and business advisory
division for over four years. Ms. Lau is primarily responsible for
development of the Group’s financial strategies and she also
supervises the Group’s accounting and financial reporting

procedures and internal control system.

Mr. Wong Wing Kwong, aged 38, is now the head of strategic
development department and is responsible for overseeing the sales
and marketing of the Group. He has about 16 years of experience in
the home video entertainment industry. Prior to joining the group
in 2003, Mr. Wong worked for Universe Films Distribution Company
as acquisition manager and during the period from October 1987 to
November 1998, he worked for KPS Retail Store as product manager.
He also worked for Hong Kong Records as business development

manager from 1998 to 1999.

Mr. Pun Po Kan, aged 39, is the regional distribution director of
the Group. Mr. Pun holds a Master Degree of Business
Administration from the University of Canberra, Australia. He has
over 10 years of experience in the home entertainment industry
representing most of the major Hollywood studios for Hong Kong
and Mainland China market namely Universal, Paramount, Warner,
20th Century Fox, Disney, Buena Vista and Dreamwork. He joined
the Group in 2004 and he is mainly responsible for developing and
overseeing sales and distribution of the Group’s products for the
regional markets and acts as a supporting role for the Mainland

China market.
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Directors’ Report

EEgHRS

The Directors present their annual report and the audited financial

statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March, 2004.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The activities of

its subsidiaries are set out in note 34 to the financial statements.
RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 March, 2004 are set

out in the consolidated income statement on page 43.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend.
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group

during the year are set out in note 12 to the financial statements.
SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during

the year are set out in note 22 to the financial statements.
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the

Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 90.
PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association of the Company, or the laws of Cayman Islands, which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis

to existing shareholders of the Company.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or

redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.
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EEE®RE

SHARE OPTIONS

Save as disclosed in note 24 to the financial statements, at no time
during the year was the Company, or any of its subsidiaries, a party
to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debt securities (including

debentures) of, the Company or any other body corporate.

No share options were granted to or exercised by the Directors during

the year.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Ms. Leung Siu Kuen, Janet

Mr. Fung Yee Sang

Mr. Au Lik Man, Simon

Non-executive Directors
Dr. Lo Wing Yan, William, JP

Ms. Fung Suen Lai, Jacqueline

Independent non-executive Directors
Mr. Chan Koon Chung, Johnny
Mr. Chau, Stephen

In accordance with Article 116 of the Company’s Articles of
Association, Ms. Leung Siu Kuen, Janet and Mr. Au Lik Man, Simon
will retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at

the forthcoming annual general meeting.

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company on 25 April, 2002 for an initial term of three
years which commenced from 1 April, 2002 and continues thereafter
unless and until terminated by either party by giving to the other

party not less than three months’ prior written notice.
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DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS (continued)

Each of the non-executive Directors and the independent non-
executive Directors has entered into a letter of appointment with
the Company on 25 April, 2002. There is no fixed term of office for
the appointment of Ms. Fung Suen Lai, Jacqueline as a non-executive
Director and each of Mr. Chan Koon Chung, Johnny and Mr. Chau,
Stephen as an independent non-executive Director, and their
appointments will be continuous unless and until terminated by not
less than three months’ notice in writing given by any of them or
the Company (as the case may be) subject to the vacation of office
as required under the Articles of Association of the Company and/
or the termination provisions under his/her letter of appointment.
In relation to the appointment of Dr. Lo Wing Yan, William, JP as a
non-executive Director, his fixed term of office, which was for a
period of 24 months commencing from 25 April, 2002, expired in
April 2004. Dr. Lo is still a non-executive Director and his new

term of appointment with the Company is still under negotiation.

Save as disclosed above, no Director being proposed for re-election
at the forthcoming annual general meeting has any service contract
which is not determinable by the Group within one year without

payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in note 33 to the financial statements, there were
no contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business to
which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in
which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the

year.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 March, 2004, the interests of the Directors and chief
executives of the Company in the Shares, underlying Shares and
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within
the meanings of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(“SFO”)) which require notification to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of SFO
(including interests and short positions which they were taken or
deemed to have under such provisions of SFO), or which were
required, pursuant to Section 352 of Part XV of the SFO, to be
entered in the register referred to therein, or which required, pursuant
to the GEM Listing Rules, to be notified to the Company and the

Stock Exchange were as follow:

The Company

(a) Long positions in Shares

Beneficial Family  Corporate

Name of Directors interests interests interests

EEHE BRER RikER AEER

Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan 18,331,500 - 233,340,000

(Note 1)

S ERIE S A (FeaE 1)

Mr. Fung Yee Sang 31,663,500 - -
BB &

Note 1:

These Shares are beneficially owned by and registered in the name of Allan Fung
Assets Limited, which is beneficially owned as to 75% by Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan,
as to 20% by Ms. Leung Siu Kuen, Janet and as to 5% by Ms. Fung Suen Lai, Jacqueline.
Ms. Leung Siu Kuen, Janet is the wife of Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan and is an executive
Director. Ms. Fung Suen Lai, Jacqueline is the daughter of Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan
and is a non-executive Director. Accordingly, Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan is deemed to
be interested in the 233,340,000 Shares held by Allan Fung Assets Limited under the
SFO.

ESREIBTHRAEMERZR
7~ HERO R EEEED

RZZEZENF+_A=+—H  KAQAAE
ERFBTBRABMBEBREEZLME
ff] (TS RMEGEG]) REE+RE
F7RBOEMAMEARNRB LB - K
RiIEE S MHERPIE+ REE3521%A
BRERN &Gt B R M 2 AR REEM
HEOZE (ERRFHFLBMERIE TR
#B) Z Rt - AERE AR R (B E
@ RRFEAIFRR EMARRNBNE AR A
KB Pz #E s T

¥i NN}

al

(a) RORE

Approximate
Other Total percentage of
interests interests issued shares
2#ITRAD
HitfE s EnBst Z#E st
- 251,671,500 62.67%
- 31,663,500 7.88%

KiaE 1 -

ZERADLAAllan Fung Assets Limited 2 E B A
RER - MZARRBERELE  ROBLTR
BB IMED RIB SR 75%  20% R 5% ©
RUBL T RISHEEZZERNITEE - M
HEYRNBRIABEBE L E 2 LR RIFNITE
o AHilt - BIBEZES RBAE RO - B EETR
RAEBHEAR Allan Fung Assets Limited FT#F.2
233,340,000 A& {n < ez e

AT B AR B IR 22 7]
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’® EZERFTETBRAEMEEZR
INTERESTS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES 1~ HHER MW REEEERE (&)
AND DEBENTURES (continued)
(b) Long positions in underlying Shares of equity derivatives of (b) ANATTEERF2HEARNOZREE
the Company
Name of underlying
shares attributable to
FAEERRDHE
Number of  Approximate
Name of Date of Type of Pool A Pool B underlying percentage of
Directors grant interests options options shares issued Shares
1HES EBTRHD
FEES 518 B 5 BEER AGBRE BABRE  ROHE  BNEAL
Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan 25 April, 2002 Beneficial 4,000,000 3,000,000 7,000,000 1.7430%
BB S & —ETF EH (Note 1)
MmA=-+®HA (Bt 1)
Ms. Leung Siu Kuen, Janet 25 April, 2002 Beneficial 4,000,000 2,000,000 6,000,000 1.4940%
ROBEE —ZTCF B (Note 1)
mA-+HA (Bt 1)
Mr. Fung Yee Sang 25 April, 2002 Beneficial 4,000,000 2,000,000 6,000,000 1.4940%
HERELE —EE-F g (Note 1)
MA-+AaA (Bt 1)
Mr. Au Lik Man, Simon 25 April, 2002 Beneficial 1,000,000 1,000,000 2,000,000 0.4980%
BHREE ZET-F g (Note 1)
mA=+HA (Bt 1)
Dr. Lo Wing Yan, William 25 April, 2002 Beneficial 1,800,000 500,000 2,300,000 0.5727%
EX{CEL —ETF EH (Note 1)
MmA=-+®HA (Bt 1)
Ms. Fung Suen Lai, 25 April, 2002 Beneficial - 500,000 500,000 0.1245%
Jacqueline —EE-F g (Note 1)
IS g6/ A mA=-+EA (Bt 1)
Mr. Chan Koon Chung, 25 April, 2002 Beneficial - 500,000 500,000 0.1245%
Johnny —EE-F Em (Note 1)
BB k4 mA-+#HA (Bt 1)
Mr. Chau, Stephen 25 April, 2002 Beneficial - 500,000 500,000 0.1245%
BPEELE —TE-F & (Note 1)
mA=-+®A (Bt 1)
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES

AND DEBENTURES (continued)

(b) Long positions in underlying shares of equity derivatives of

the Company (continued)
Note 1:

Company pursuant to the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme.
Details of such options and the Pre-IPO Share Option

Scheme are set out in Note 24 to the financial statements.

These are share options to subscribe for shares of the

INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
DISCLOSABLE UNDER THE SFO

As at 31 March, 2004, the following persons had an interest and/or
a short position in the Shares or underlying Shares in respect of
equity derivatives of the Company that has to be disclosed to the
Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of

the SFO (including interests and/or short positions which they were

taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO):—

(a) Long positions in Shares

Name

=L

Allan Fung Assets
Limited

Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan
ISE I

Ms. Leung Siu Kuen, Janet

RUBRL

Mr. Fung Yee Sang

Beneficial

interests

miEs

i

233,340,000
(Note 1)
(Ffat 1)

18,331,500

31,663,500

Family

interests

251,671,500
(Note 2)
(Ffat 2)

ESREIBRTRAEMERZR
0~ HEROREEEES (&)

b) ARARNTERZZHEBAROZRR
(#)
W T I ERREERAFEEREK
REEIRBEARLR KD ZEK
e EABERERERAMESE
A B R A B 2 FEIB B B TS
KIKIEE 24 -

FTERRBEIRZRYPEMRHET
WECEERER

R-ZZEZWF=ZA=+—8  FTIALR
RRABNTERBA 2 Bt sk ARRE A fh T AR
BESNMPEERNEXVEE2RIDEHZ
REAMARRARBEZz SR HER
(BRBRBEESEAEGIEFRRIERES
ZHEmRER)

(a) RORRE

Approximate

Corporate Total percentage of

interests interests issued Shares

BEBITRG

NEERE AR BABE D

— 233,340,000 58.10%

233,340,000 251,671,500 62.67%
(Note 1)
(Bt 1)

- 251,671,500 62.67%

- 31,663,500 7.88%

AT B AR B IR 22 7]
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INTEREST AND SHORT POSITIONS OF
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
DISCLOSABLE UNDER THE SFO (continued)

(a) Long positions in Shares (continued)

Notes:

1. These 233,340,000 Shares are beneficially owned by and registered
in the name of Allan Fung Assets Limited, which is beneficially
owned as to 75% by Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan, as to 20% by Ms.
Leung Siu Kuen, Janet and as to 5% by Ms. Fung Suen Lai,
Jacqueline. Ms. Leung Siu Kuen, Janet is the wife of Mr. Fung Yu
Hing, Allan and is an executive Director. Ms. Fung Suen Lai,
Jacqueline is the daughter of Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan and is a
non-executive Director. Accordingly, Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan is
deemed to be interested in the 233,340,000 Shares held by Allan
Fung Assets Limited under the SFO.

2. Of these 251,671,500 Shares, 18,331,500 Shares are held by Mr.
Fung Yu Hing, Allan personally and the remaining 233,340,000
Shares (in which Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan is deemed to have a
corporate interest under the SFO as mentioned in note 1 above)
are held by Allan Fung Assets Limited. As Ms. Leung Siu Kuen,
Janet is the wife of Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan, Ms. Leung is deemed
to be interested in the 251,671,500 Shares in which Mr. Fung is

deemed to be interested under the SFO.

(b) Long positions in underlying Shares of equity derivatives of

FERRBERZRPERHET
KEoEaRER (&)

(a) RO KRR (&
Hfat

1. #%% 233,340,000 &M% A Allan
Fung Assets Limited 2R Bxm i &
RMmZ AR RISEELEE  ROBR
TREERNEDNEREE /5%
20% K 5% #w o RUBR T RIHE
S ZERNITES  MISES Y
N BN R RS B IBD ST AR 2 2R R FE AT
BF o At - RIBESRBERD
FSEIE Se E TMR R A A Allan Fung
Assete Limited FT#§ 233,340,000 &
ffn 2 fEam e

2. R#ZE 251,671,500 Bkt - F
BB AEMEAFRE 18,331,500 Ak
7 - MeR T 233,340,000/ Mt (3%
EXCHEE T PR - RIBIEEE S R
B0 - BSREBEERRRNETHEE
#%:) R Allan Fung Assets Limited
R RIVBEATRERMEEE
= Ht - BREBFEAGERIRZ
TREFEBEBSEEREREZ
251,671,500 &R 1n °

(b) RAQABTERFZHBERD TP 2R

the Company o)
Approximate
Beneficial Family Corporate Total percentage of
Name interests interests interests interests issued Shares
EEBTRND
®A BEREs EN NEER ERBE HBMOBEIt
Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan 7,000,000 6,000,000 - 13,000,000 3.237%
IS ES I e (Note 1) (Note 2)
(Ktat 1) (Ktat 2)
Ms. Leung Siu Kuen, Janet 6.000,000 7,000,000 - 13,000,000 3.237%
RAUEL L (Note 3) (Note 4)
(Hiat 3) (Kiat 4)
Mr. Fung Yee Sang 6,000,000 - - 6,000,000 1.494%
ISERE S E (Note 5)
(Hfat 5)
Panorama International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2004
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Notes: BtaE -

These share options were granted pursuant to the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme, particulars of which are set out in note 24 to the
financial statements. Of these 7,000,000 share options, 4,000,000
share options were granted as Pool A Options and the remaining

3,000,000 share options were granted as Pool B Options.

These share options are beneficially owned by Ms. Leung Siu Kuen,
Janet personally as mentioned in note 3 below. As Ms. Leung Siu
Kuen, Janet is the wife of Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan, Mr. Fung Yu
Hing, Allan is deemed to be interested in these 6,000,000 share

options held by Ms. Leung Siu Kuen, Janet under the SFO.

These share options were granted pursuant to the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme, particulars of which are set out in note 24 to the
financial statements. Of these 6,000,000 share options, 4,000,000
share options were granted as Pool A Options and the remaining

2,000,000 share options were granted as Pool B Options.

These share options are beneficially owned by Mr. Fung Yu Hing,
Allan as referred to in note 1 above. As Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan
is the husband of Ms. Leung Siu Kuen, Janet, Ms. Leung Siu Kuen,
Janet is deemed to be interested in these 7,000,000 share options

held by Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan under the SFO.

These share options were granted pursuant to the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme, particulars of which are set out in note 24 to the
financial statements. Of these 6,000,000 share options, 4,000,000
share options were granted as Pool A Options and the remaining

2,000,000 share options were granted as Pool B Options.

7% 51 BB 12 R 5 IR 2 7]

BEBREDRIEERAMEEANRB
IRt B - BRIFFBENT R
=M 24 - 7,000,000 17 & Az &
# - 4,000,000 BRIk EIER AL
fe R - ek T 3,000,000 AL
REVER B AEBRERDE -

BEBRERRVBRTEREAR
B AT S Pt - RAOBL L
RBHBREEZEE - Bt - RIgSE
HFRBEGIISEHDEERIEEER
PIEEEHAFZ 6,000,000 R
BE o

HEBREDRIEERAREEANR
PRt B - BRIFFBHENI R
FMFE 24 2 6,000,000 17 & B
F - 4,000,000 B HEIE R AR
B - ek T 2,000,000 BB AL
REER B EBBERDE -

EBRERSHEBEEEREAR
B REXMF T BTt o SSEE A
RRVBRLEZRE - Bt RIEE
HFRBMEGEIRVIBRERIEERR
BEERF 2 7,000,000 17 BEAX

L ERERETD R B R AREE AR
PR B L - BRI BHENTE R
FMIFE 24 © 6,000,000 7 B AL &
- 4,000,000 ERAEIER AR
PR - MERT 2,000,000 8 ik
REER B EBBERE -
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Among the related party transactions disclosed in note 33 to the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2004, the
following transactions constituted connected transactions of the

Company under the GEM Listing Rules.

Amounts due to Panorama Entertainment Holdings Limited

As at 31 March, 2004, the Group had outstanding amount of
approximately HK$325,000 due to Panorama Entertainment
Holdings Limited which was unsecured and non-interest bearing,
and has no fixed repayment terms. Such amount represented
advances from Panorama Entertainment Holdings Limited to the

Group for acquiring film rights from Star East Multimedia Limited.

The Directors consider that the above indebtedness of the Group
were incurred under normal commercial terms and in the ordinary
and usual course of business, and the terms are fair and reasonable

and in the interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

Provision of financial assistance by Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan

and Ms. Leung Siu Kuen, Janet

Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan and Ms. Leung Siu Kuen, Janet, Directors,
have together provided personal guarantees, and Ms. Leung Siu
Kuen, Janet has given a charge over a property owned by her in
favour of certain banks and financial institutions for guaranteeing
(a) the repayment of debts and liabilities due by the Group under
banking facilities granted to it and (b) the performance by the Group
of its obligations under a finance lease entered into by the Group in

respect of the purchase of a fixed assets.

The provision of the financial assistance in the form of loans,
guarantees and securities from Panorama Entertainment Holdings
Limited, Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan and Ms. Leung Siu Kuen, Janet
as mentioned above constitute connected transactions for the
Company under Rule 20.13 of the GEM Listing Rules. The above
transactions were exempted from the reporting, announcement and
independent shareholders’ approval requirements of Chapter 20 of
the GEM Listing Rules as the financial assistance provided by the
connected persons is for the benefit of and on terms favourable to
the Group, and no security over the assets of the Group has been
granted to the connected persons in respect of the financial

assistance.

EEERE

BE_ZTNF=A=+—RILFEZH
BHMEAMEIS ARBEZHREALRS
o TR SERIRIEEI R TR RIE
TARBZHEERS -

FE{$ Panorama Entertainment Holdings
Limited Z ;A T8
RZZEENMF=A=+—H  AEEEN
Panorama Enfertainment Holdings Limited
ZARIBERARERL 325,000 %m0 B
SRIE T AR AR R NEE S BB [E TR R AR
HY - B REFIEHE Panorama Entertainment
Holdings Limited 2t A& B (7] Star East
Multimedia Limited W /2 A o

EER/LAAKREEREDRIELERER
FRAER—BREBABEBBIEFTIL M
GRAFEBRTEARABRRERT

D

BHRAEERRDBLLRHMBER

MEESHREMEERRDBL TR
HEAER  MRUBRETAEERTZY
RERETRERMHHE 2 HH - IAE
Rla) N EEE N ER Z RITEMR(b)R
BAKRERBERERCEEF U Z@EMRE
PIAGE AR SR 2 R4 -

kit Panorama Entertainment Holdings
limited ~ BEEMEERRDBLLIAE
A EREBERZEAREHBER B
BREIZEIR Em R RIS 20.13FE AR E
ZHERS - LR TR RAIRR E
MRANE 20 FE 2Bk - D RIBIRE
HEZRE  HEEALREZHBEEDY
TIRAEE 2 Ma R AR EE A F 2 153K
T MAMBEYMEAEEEEY &
REERRTEEAL -
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The largest and the five largest suppliers accounted for
approximately 11% and approximately 44% of the Group’s purchase
for the year ended 31 March, 2004 respectively, and the largest and
the five largest customers accounted for less than 30% of the Group’s

total turnover for the year ended 31 March, 2004.

None of the Directors, their associates or shareholders, which to
the knowledge of the Directors own more than 5% of the Company’s
share capital had any beneficial interest in any of the five largest

customers or suppliers of the Group.

BOARD PRACTICE AND PROCEDURES

For the year ended 31 March, 2004, the Company was in compliance
with the Board Practices and Procedures as set out in Rules 5.34 to
5.45 of the GEM Listing Rules.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established an audit committee with written terms of
reference in compliance with Rules 5.28 to 5.33 of the GEM Listing
Rules. The audit committee has three members comprising one non-
executive Director, namely Dr. Lo Wing Yan, William, JP and two
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Chan Koon Chung,

Johnny and Mr. Chau Stephen.

The primary duties of the audit committee are to review the
Company’s annual report and account, interim reports and quarterly
reports and to provide advice and comments thereon to the Board.
The audit committee has met four time a year to review with
management the accounting principles and practices adopted by the
Group and to discuss auditing, internal control procedures and

financial reporting matters.

The Group’s financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2004
have been reviewed by the audit committee, who was of the opinion
that such financial statements complied with applicable accounting
standards, the GEM Listing Rules, and that adequate disclosures

had been made.

FEEFRMHER

BARDAREBEASNGEAKRERE=-F
TM=A=1t—BIEFERBEO %X
44% - FAR AR EFPHAKBEHE—F
TNF=ZA=1T—BILFERLLERETE
30% o

REE HBMBEATAREETMAERS
ARNBA 5% A EZ R EmAEA Lt
AEEAAFEFPAMEEEMNESELS -

EXZEERARER

ARBNBE_FTTNF=A=T—AHL
FE-BEEATAZERETHRUES 345
SASFFBZER @R R RIET -

EREES

ARARBAERLETHRUNES 28 2
533G MERT EMBERLE - FXZ
BE@A=-AKE B~ RIFNTEFEK
CHRLEMBBIIIFRTESTREF L
KRR EEMX -

BRZEEZRBERENARRZFR
LB HImERFERE - AFUFRE
FeRHtEZILER - BEREZBE—FH
SR - AE R EIEE R AL B TR
ZEFRANTFE - LR wmET - WEb
2HIRTF R EREEE °

ERZESCRAAKREREZE _TTNSF
ZA=ZTBUEFEZMBRER - YRR
ZEMBRRERBEA G ERREIE
REMMBRANMARR  WEAEHFTOEKE
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SPONSORS’ INTERESTS

Pursuant to the agreement dated 29 April, 2002 entered into between
the Company and First Shanghai Capital Limited (“First Shanghai”),
First Shanghai acts as the Company’s continuing sponsor for a period
commencing from 9 May, 2002 to 31 March, 2005 and First Shanghai
received, and will receive, fees for acting as the Company’s

continuing sponsor.

Neither First Shanghai, nor its directors, employees or associates
(as referred to Note 3 of Rule 6.35 of the GEM Listing Rules) had
any interest in any class of securities of the Company or any other
companies in the Group (including share options or rights to

subscribe for such securities) as at 31 March, 2004.
COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the Directors, management shareholders or controlling
shareholders (as defined in the GEM Listing Rules) of the Company
had an interest in a business which competes or may compete with

the business of the Group during the year.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed in Note 24 to the financial statements, at no time
during the year was the Company, or any of its subsidiaries a party
to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debt securities including
debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate, and none
of the Directors or their spouses or children under the age of 18 had
any right to subscribe for the securities of the Company, or had

exercised any such right.
AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting of the
Company to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as

auditors of the Company.

By Order of the Board

Chairman

Fung Yu Hing, Allan

Hong Kong
25 June, 2004

REARED

BREAARRE - FEREERAR(E
— PR BT _FENA - +HBET
s F-EER_ET_FHANA
E-TTRAF=-A=+—AHBETERA
AFBERBA  ME— /BB I RER
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F—LB EF RERMEAL (E&
RAIER EMMRRNE 6 35 FMES) BLE
BAARRBEA KRB EMKE QB ZEMR
BHESED (BREBRERAIZEAR
B ZHER) o
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ARFEEE  EREREREREE
(FE% RAISARES FTTiR A1) R E P e
BERAEEERRFRTEERBF Y
s -

EERERONEEE ZER

BRI MR 24 PRI - RARF
BRI - ARF - AEMBARKEE
a0 Bl /88 X B A 5 AR f] B R L 4 AT SZAE )
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Deloitte.
=E)

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF PANORAMA
INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 43 to 89 which
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of the Directors and
auditors

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of financial
statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing financial
statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that

appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on
our audit, on those financial statements and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the

contents of this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. An audit
includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes
an assessment of the significant estimates and judgments made by
the Directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances
of the Company and the Group, consistently applied and adequately

disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in
order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable

basis for our opinion.

AT B AR B IR 22 7]
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Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company and the Group as at 31 March,
2004 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then
ended and have been properly prepared in accordance with the

disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 25 June, 2004

Panorama International Holdings Limited
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Consolidated Income Statement meEWmK
For the year ended 31 March, 2004 HE-—TTWF=A=+—HIFE
2004 2003
—EEME ZEE=F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
et FEx FET
Turnover = 4 90,172 61,862
Cost of sales BHE KR (53,551) (32,017)
Gross profit EF 36,621 29,845
Other operating income Hip a2 A 88 224
Distribution costs BTN (557) (1,406)
Administrative expenses THFEX (20,592) (22,351)
Other operating expenses Hip &Ry (2,655) (2,986)
Impairment loss recognised FhREZ
in respect of film rights ERRHESR = (2,200)
Profit from operations 12 7 12,905 1,126
Finance costs BE KA 7 (1,136) (584)
Profit before taxation B 4 AT A 11,769 542
Taxation A 10 (2,060) (241)
Profit before minority interests KAt D% B A A A 9,709 301
Minority interests DR R R (651) -
Net profit for the year REZHEF 9,058 301
Earnings per share FREM 11
— Basic —HR HK2.26 cents &1l HKO.08 cent &1l
- Diluted —&8 HK2.20 cents &1L N/A i

751 BB B IR 22 7]
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Consolidated Balance Sheet REEERER
At 31 March, 2004 R-_BEMF=F=+—H
2004 2003
—EENE —ET=F
Notes HK$’°000 HK$°000
liogz3 FET TET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FERBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - WERH 12 1,811 3,216
Film rights 5 R 13 47,034 29,888
Films in progress R 1,305 -
Trademark &R 14 45 60
Payment for acquisition WibE &2 A hie i
of film rights Fir < I8 11,799 8,008
61,994 41,172
CURRENT ASSETS MENEE
Inventories FE 16 20,771 17,067
Trade and other receivables 2 5 & A b e GRIA 17 27,181 17,250
Amount due from i i 7 52
a related company N AIFIE 18 1,048 -
Pledged bank deposits B RITIFHX 30 10,097 10,045
Bank balances and cash SRITHHR MRS 4,595 1,079
63,692 45,441
CURRENT LIABILITIES mEEE
Trade and other payables B 5 R HE A ERFRIE 19 22,808 19,060
Amounts due to related companies f& 1< B X 515K 18 18 5,817 858
Taxation payable IR 431 1,812
Obligations under finance leases @4 & 49 FE—
— due within one year —F R 2 Z 1D 20 986 997
Bank and other borrowings RITREMEE—
— due within one year —F RN EHH 21 26,176 19,362
56,218 42,089
NET CURRENT ASSETS mBEERE 7,474 3,352
69,468 44,524
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BN
Share capital EEEIN 22 4,016 4,000
Reserves B 47,908 38,768
51,924 42,768
MINORITY INTERESTS DR RS 5,851 -
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES JERE & &
Other payable ﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂlﬁﬁ 23 9,000 -
Obligations under finance leases &4 & 49 E—
— due after one year — IR B H 7 Ffip 20 392 1,357
Bank and other borrowings RITREMET—
— due after one year —F 1B EHH 21 438 399
Deferred tax liabilities EEREBRE 26 1,863 -
11,693 1,756
69,468 44,524
The financial statements on pages 43 to 89 were approved and £ 43 E£F 89 B Z MHMAN T TI4F
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 25 June, 2004 SNAZ-THBHELEE i ERERETIE
and are signed on its behalf by: BHATEERKRESE
Fung Yu Hing, Allan Leung Siu Kuen, Janet
ISR 2D1E
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
EF FFE
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Balance Sheet

At 31 March, 2004

NON-CURRENT ASSET

Interests in subsidiaries

CURRENT ASSETS
Other receivables

Bank balances

CURRENT LIABILITY

Other payables

NET CURRENT LIABILITIES

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital

Reserves

Fung Yu Hing, Allan
5 EE I

DIRECTOR

EFE

FRBEE
NN X

MENEE

Hfth & Y TR
RITHEER

mEAE

H & 3R

mEBEFE

BARf#R

EEEER

RZFFMF=FA=4+—H
2004 2003
—EEMEF —EE=F
Notes HK$°000 HK$’000
[iok=3 FET FAET
15 42,808 42,519
125 75
2 2
127 77
639 274
(512) (197)
42,296 42,322
22 4,016 4,000
25 38,280 38,322
42,296 42,322

Leung Siu Kuen, Janet
R
DIRECTOR
Ea
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity &Rz # 8K

For the year ended 31 March, 2004 R —TTWF=A=+—HIFE
Share Share Special  Translation Accumulated
capital premium reserve reserve profits Total

Bx RaER  BARE  RERGE  REEN @it
HKS$°000  HK$'000  HKS$'000 — HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000
TR TR THEL T T T

(note 22)
(Wit 22)

At 1 April, 2002 RZZTZT_ENA-H 1 - 10,440 ) 15,135 25,572
Exchange differences arising ~ HAEFENMENE

from translation of operations N A ZEBMELZ

outside Hong Kong and loss B EBRERR

not recognised in the FalaERhEd

consolidated income statement 7 %8 - - - ) - )
Issue of shares through placing  BBEEZITRH 667 21,344 - - - 22,011
Issue of shares by capitalisation i3 % {7 /& B 5

of share premium account BRCETRR 3,332 (3,332) - - - -
Share issue expenses BOBIRY - (5,112) - - - (5,112)
Net profit for the year F R - - - - 301 301
At 1 April, 2003 RZZT=4MmA—H 4,000 12,900 10,440 ®) 15,436 42,768
Exchange differences arising ~ RAZRENIMpRHE

from translation of operations ~ AEZEEMEELZ

outside Hong Kong and gain 2B R AR

not recognised in the REYWRETRA

consolidated income statement 2 Wiz - - - 45 - 45
Issue of shares on exercise RiTRERE

of share options ES 16 37 - - - 53
Net profit for the year ERmF - - - - 9,058 9,058
At 31 March, 2004 R-FEMF=A=T—-H 4,016 12,937 10,440 37 24,494 51,924

The special reserve of the Group represents the difference AEE ZFFRIEENIREREER AR
between the nominal value of the shares of the subsidiaries D EBERFTAIZEIR ETHARE B EITUAER
acquired pursuant to the group reorganisation (the “Group S BEZEEEEEH ([EEE4A]) F -
Reorganisation”) to rationalise the group structure in preparation AR FWEZHB AR ZBRHEE @ UKk
of the listing of the Shares on the GEM of the Stock Exchange, AR BIRMBEITIERXM ZEELZZERE ©
and the nominal value of the Company’s shares issued in

exchange.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 March, 2004

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation
Adjustments for:
Interest income
Interest and finance charge
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
Impairment loss recognised in
respect of film rights
Amortisation of film rights
Amortisation of trademark
Allowances for inventories

Operating cash flow before
movements in working capital

Increase in inventories

(Increase) decrease in trade and
other receivables

Increase in trade and
other payables

Increase in amount due to a
related company

Net cash generated
from operations
Interest received
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid

NET CASH GENERATED FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of film rights
Payment for acquisition

of film rights
Increase in films in progress
Advance to related companies
Purchase of property, plant

and equipment
Increase in pledged bank deposits
Purchase of trademark

NET CASH USED IN
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

e
B A% A1 g )

SLATHEBFHAE

FEWA
MNELBMEER
WE - BE R&HB
ZHE

TRz
EERRERR

2 A

1R 5

FHAEE

REHHEALRDA
ZEERSRE
5N

5 KA AR
SO (M) WD
25 RH A

R SRR
fEr e

A RFAEN

REFRTS
b &
2 AR R
EFEBFEHR

S i
FTeReF8

BEEE
BEE R R
BEE R R

IR

PR AN
BARIE R AR
BEWE -
5 R 5%

B IR RITEFIE N
BEAER

RERDMHA
REeFR

mERETRER
HE-FEMF=A=1—AILFE

2004 2003
—TEME - TT=4
HK$’000 HKS$’000
FET T
11,769 542
(48) (59)
1,136 584
1,604 1,448

- 2,200

21,299 9,299
15 15

- 160

35,775 14,189
(3,704) (4,533)
(9,931) 2,835
3,748 6,634
4,959 -
30,847 19,125
48 59
(1,578) (1,485)
29,317 17,699
(32,437) (23,276)
(9,799) (8,008)
(1,305) -
(1,048) -
(199) (443)

(52) (10,045)

- (75)
(44,840) (41,847)
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 March, 2004 HE—_TTWNF=A=1+—HIFE
2004 2003
—EZNF —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
FINANCING ACTIVITIES B &S B
Increase in other payable LA JE - SRIEE AN 9,000 -
Capital contributed by minority LHRRE
shareholders HE 5,200 -
New bank loans raised HERITER 3,938 800
Proceeds from issue of shares AT A BT 1S 3508 53 22,011
Interest and finance charge paid EHFMERFEER (1,136) (584)
Repayment of obligations under BNEE
finance leases A EIE 976) (1,048)
Repayment of bank and EfIRITR
other borrowings HimmEs (632) (737)
Repayment to a related company ERTEEE R RIFRIA = (1,076)
Share issue expenses AR B 1TRI = (5,112)
Repayment to directors BRTES = (4,161)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM MEEEANE
FINANCING ACTIVITIES HeFE 15,447 10,093
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND RekReE
CASH EQUIVALENTS EYm L F58 (76) (14,055)
CASH AND CASH FU2RE
EQUIVALENTS AT KR &
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR FEY (17,651) (3,592)
EFFECT OF FOREIGN T 3 & )
EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES A 45 4)
CASH AND CASH FRZB®
EQUIVALENTS AT MR &
END OF THE YEAR FEY (17,682) (17,651)
ANALYSIS OF THE Rek
BALANCES OF CASH HeEFEY
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS EHOW
Bank balances and cash RITHEBRNIE S 4,595 1,079
Bank overdrafts RITBX (22,277) (18,730)
(17,682) (17,651)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 75 $R R Y &

For the year ended 31 March, 2004

1.

GENERAL

The Company is incorporated as an exempted company with
limited liability in the Cayman Islands and its shares are
listed on the GEM of the Stock Exchange.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 34.

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has adopted, for the first time,
Statement of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAP”) 12
(Revised) “Income Taxes” under the Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Society of Accountants (“HKSA™), the terms of HKFRS is
inclusive of SSAPs and Interpretation approved by the
HKSA. The principal effect of the implementation of
SSAP12 (Revised) is in relation to deferred tax. SSAP 12
(Revised) requires the adoption of a balance sheet liability
method, whereby deferred tax is recognised in respect of
all temporary differences between the carrying amount of
assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit, with limited exceptions. In the absence of any specific
transitional requirements in SSAP 12 (Revised), the new

accounting policy has been applied retrospectively.

The adoption of this standard has had no material effect on
the results for the periods before 1 April, 2002.

The deferred tax assets arising from tax losses recognised
at 31 March, 2003 amounting to HK$4,640,000. The assets
have been offset by the deferred tax liability of the same
amount and hence there is no net effect on the results for
the year ended 31 March, 2003.

As at 31 March, 2004, there is the deferred tax liability of
HK$8,231,000 in respect of the accelerated tax depreciation
and the amount has been offset by deferred tax asset arising
from tax losses recognised amounting to HK$6,368,000 and
accordingly, there is an increase of taxation charge of
HK$1,863,000 on the results of the current year.

B2 _FTFTMNF=A=1+—HILFE

1.

757 BIEY

B IR 2 7]
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BEHE BT ERTBERCENER -

RAMLERH —TT—FMA—HA
HEEXEYTESATE -

RZEE=F=-A=+—HERZH
BEEEEZELCHBEENE
4,640,000/ 7T - EFEES RMAR
BEEERIEBBYE  FAit - B
E-EE=F=fA=t+—HIEEYS

Sy B
R o

R_ZEZEWNF=R=+—HMEHE
FrEZELERIAERES,231,000/87T
EHEBRBZRABBEL ZRER
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Notes to the Financial Statements B R SR R M EE

For the year ended 31 March, 2004 HE_—_TTNF=A=1+—HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. TEESTHER

50

The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention and in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. The principal

accounting policies adopted are as follows:

Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries

made up to 31 March each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated income statement
from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective

date of disposal, as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances

within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Interests in subsidiaries
Interests in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s

balance sheet at cost less any identified impairment loss.

Recognition of revenue
Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and

title has passed.

Income from exhibition of film and film distributions income
are recognised when the right to receive payment is

established and the amount can be measured reliably.

Sub-licensing income is recognised on an accrual basis in
accordance with the terms of the underlying licence

agreements.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis by reference to

the principal outstanding and at the interest rate applicable.

B T HR 2k TO AR B R 52 B AR A 4k
/\\%/%Awuan-l—ﬁﬂljfﬁ?% Fﬁ%ﬂ Z
EFBERMOT :
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BAMBRRDESATREMER
EREEE= A=+ A2 UBR
i% o

FRAMBBREEHNB AR Z%E
BEEEEBR TR 8 WELERA B
M EHEEMA B IEFALGA Wa
% o

SEARAE —BEAR M EH
EREGRARE R -

RMBARZRE
REE AR ZRERREREFCD S
B EBBRFARNRREERARE °

LN+
ERHEREMmRN A REBE
FERR ©

FREMEERBETZWRARER T
ﬁ%i%mﬁﬁﬁﬁwﬁﬁﬂ%m#

ERER ©
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7 3 3% B &

For the year ended 31 March, 2004 BE_TTNF=A="1+—HILFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FEE: K% (&)

(continued)

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment

losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful

lives, using the straight line method, at 30% per annum.

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an
asset is determined as the difference between the sale
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is

recognised in the income statement.

Film rights

Advances prepaid and paid by instalments under licensing
agreements for reproduction and distribution of audio-visual
products and for sub-licensing of film titles, in specific
geographical areas and time periods, are recorded as
payment for acquisition of film rights. Upon receipt of the
master materials of films, all required payments under the
licensing agreements are recorded as film rights. The
balances payable under the licensing agreements are

recorded as liabilities.

Film rights are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation

and any accumulated impairment losses.

The cost of film rights is amortised on a systematic basis
over the underlying licence periods, with reference to

projected revenues from the relevant film right.

Films in progress

Films in progress are stated at cost less any identified
impairment losses. Costs included all direct costs associated
with the production of firms. Costs of films is transferred

to film rights upon completion.

751 BB B IR 2 7]
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Notes to the Financial Statements B R SR R M EE

For the year ended 31 March, 2004 HE—_TTWNF=A=1+—HIFE

3. TEEFHHE (B)

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

52

(continued)

Trademark

Trademark represents licence fee paid for the use of
trademark and is stated at cost less accumulated amortisation
and any identified impairment losses. The cost of trademark
is amortised on a straight line basis over the estimated useful
life.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable

value. Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-out method.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss.
If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset
is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is

recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, such that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an

impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently

payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in
the income statement because it excludes items of income
or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and
it further excludes income statement items that are never

taxable or deductible.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7 3 3% B &

For the year ended 31 March, 2004 HE—_ZTTNF=H="1—HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable
on differences between the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is
accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are
not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the
initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of
other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither

the tax profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary

difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be

available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the
asset realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the
income statement, except when it relates to items charged
or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax

is also dealt with in equity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B R SR R M EE

For the year ended 31 March, 2004 HE_—_TTNF=A=1+—HIFE

54

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Leased assets

Leases are classified as finance leases when the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the assets concerned to the Group. Assets held
under finance leases are capitalised at their fair values at
the date of acquisition. The corresponding liability to the
lessor, net of interest charges, is included in the balance
sheet as a finance lease obligation. Finance costs, which
represent the difference between the total leasing
commitments and original principal at the inception of the
respective leases value of the assets acquired, are charged
to the income statement over the period of the relevant lease
so as to produce a constant periodic rate of charge on the
remaining balance of the obligations for each accounting

period.

All other leases are classified as operating leases and the
annual rentals are charged to the income statement on a

straight line basis over the relevant lease term.

Retirement benefit costs
Payments to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme and
state-managed retirement benefit schemes are charged as

expenses as they fall due.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are
initially recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are
re-translated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date.
Profits and losses arising on exchange are included in the

income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 March, 2004

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s
operation outside Hong Kong are translated at the exchange
rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Income and
expense items are translated at the average exchange rate
for the year. Exchange differences arising, if any, are
classified as equity and transferred to the Group’s translation
reserve. Such translation differences are recognised as
income or as expenses in the year in which the operation is

disposed of.

HE_FENE=A=+—HILFE

3.

FTESETEE (B)

SNE ()

RFEEREE » NEREETBIAING
BeEERBREER ZBITEXR
8o RXEBRFATFHEXRELEE
XN ZR (WA) DFREL BARE
BBaEHE EXEERNHEXD
ZEENERIEFRALMAS

4. TURNOVER 4. EXH
Turnover represents the net amounts received and receivable EEBEEAEERIINAZPHEE M
for sales of goods by the Group to outside customers, less ZEWREBWRIEFE HIREER
returns and allowances, and revenue received and receivable B RS ?Eyﬁﬁﬁ*ﬁiﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁi
from sub-licensing of film rights, film exhibition and film MEZ 2 B W REWIKA - /A0
distribution, and is analysed as follows: ™
2004 2003
—EENEF —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T#ET
Sales of goods SHEHm 68,565 51,969
Sub-licensing of film rights DR R R E 14,508 6,512
Film exhibition and R EBK
film distribution income BTN 7,099 3,381
90,172 61,862
ELT IR F IR B IR 2 7]
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Notes to the Financial Statements B R SR R M EE

For the year ended 31 March, 2004 HE_—_ZETNMFE=F=1+—HIFFE

5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 5. ¥BEtES2BEER

SEGMENTS

Turnover and contribution to operating results and assets REBEWEGRIZEBHFE D 2 &
and liabilities by business segment has not been prepared ¥EREEXERMUREERARE
as the Group has only one business segment which is B¥ - ARAEERBEE —%¥%H
the distribution of film rights by different audio-visual i BEBTEEEHETER R
programmes and sub-licensing. e R oy b o

As the Group’s turnover for the year ended 31 March, AEEHE-_TTMF=A=+—H
2004 are substantially made to customers based in Hong IFENEEERRBARILOTIEET
Kong and the operations of the Group are substantially BEBEF  MASBBABMHEBLS
located in Hong Kong, no analysis for the geographical UREE - Bt - WEEHME DTS
segment information is provided accordingly. B} o
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 75 R 2% MY

For the year ended 31 March, 2004

6. PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS

Profit from operations has
been arrived at after

charging:

Staff costs
— Directors’ remuneration (Note 8)
— Other staff costs
— Retirement benefits scheme
contributions, excluding

Directors

Total staff costs

Depreciation
— Owned assets

— Assets under finance leases

Amortisation of film rights included
in cost of sales
Amortisation of trademark included
in administrative expenses
Auditors’ remuneration
— Current year
— Overprovision in prior years
Allowances for inventories
Cost of inventories included

in cost of sales

and after crediting:

Interest income

HE_FENE=A=+—HILFE

LR T B
HBR T3
KIF :

8 TR
—EBEE (fZ8)
—H 8 TRA

—RKREAEEIGEH

TEEES
<

4

Wen

o

\

s TR

e
—HEBE
—RIEREMRD
REZEE

AEAHERARZ
R
AT X

A EEES: Ei
ZEET I 2
—ARFE
—BEFEBREAE
FRER
st ASHERA
ZIFERA

REEA :

M BUA
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2004

—TEmE
HK$’000

TET

4,197
8,540

442

13,179

582

1,022

21,299

15

320

17,465

48

2003
—EE=F

HK$°000
T

5,419
11,098

419

16,936

570
878
9,299
15
290
(60)

160

14,263
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For the year ended 31 March, 2004

7. FINANCE COSTS

Interest on:

Bank borrowings wholly repayable
within five years

Other borrowings wholly repayable
within five years

Finance leases

FERSHIE

I

BROFATHER
ZIRITIRE
ARAFEANBHEER
ZEMEE
BMEMEY

file

8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Fees:
— Executive Directors
— Non-executive Directors
— Independent non-executive

Directors

Executive Directors:
— Salaries and other benefits
— Bonus
— Retirement benefits scheme

contributions

Total emoluments

B
—HITES
—IFITES
— RS IEITT

5%

HITES -
—He REMEF
—1E4L
— R IKEFIET &
K

[Flfeaptk

Panorama International Holdings Limited

HE-SEMF=A=+—HILFE

7. BBERAE
2004
—EENF

HK$°000
T

913

71
152

1,136

8. EEM=
2004
—EEmE

HK$’000
FHET

648

180

828

3,321

48

3,369

4,197

2003
—ERE=F

HK$°000
T

399

41
144

584

2003
“ET=F

HK$’000
T

541

200

741

4,440
190

48

4,678

5,419
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For the year ended 31 March, 2004 BE —FEEME=F=+—HIFFE

8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 8.

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to
any directors as an inducement to join or upon joining the
Group or as compensation for loss of office. None of the

Directors waived any emoluments during the year.

An analysis of Directors’ emoluments by number of directors

and emolument range is as follows:

Executive Directors HWITEER
— Nil to HK$1,000,000 —Z£% 1,000,000 E7T
— HK$1,000,001 to — 1,000,001 Bx=
HK$1,500,000 1,500,000 &7t
— HK$1,500,001 to — 1,500,001 Btz
HK$2,000,000 2,000,000 #& 7T
Non-executive and independent FEMITEFRIE L
non-executive Directors EMITES
— Nil to HK$1,000,000 —Z£% 1,000,000 E7T

751 BB B IR 2 7]

EEME ()

FA - ARSI R E S B
ARSI EFMBAEE L ERINE
Re NKIERRERME - MEEEN
REEZRWERME -

B S REEA BRI IEE
mT -

2004 2003
= Lk —TT=HF
Number of Number of

directors directors
BEEAY =N
2 1
2 2
- 1
4 4
8 8
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For the year ended 31 March, 2004 HE—_TTWNF=A=1+—HIFE |

8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 8. EEME (&)
During the year ended 31 March, 2004, the four executive BE_ZTNF=A=+—HILFE -
Directors received individual emoluments of HK$1,062,000 MEHRTESD R WEEAMS
(2003: HK$1,904,000), HK$1,003,000 (2003: 1,062, 0008 L (ZFT=4%:
HK$1,270,000), HK$772,000 (2003: HK$1,012,000) and 1,904,000%7T) - 1,003,000/87T
HK$532,000 (2003: HK$492,000) respectively. In addition, (ZEZ=%F:1,270,000&mT) *
two non-executive Directors received remuneration of 772,000 (ZEE=F
HK$258,000 (HK$336,000) and HK$390,000 (2003: 1,012,000 7) 532,000/ 7L (=
HK$205,000) respectively and each of the two independent T = : 492,000 7T) © LA -
non-executive Directors, who are also the members of the ZIITES D RIUWEEN£ 258,000
audit committee, received remuneration of HK$90,000 BIL(ZEE=F : 336,00087L) &
(2003: HK$100,000). 390,000 7T (ZTF =4 : 205,000

BIT)  SMEBUIFRITERREZ
ZE®g ;;Mﬁzﬂx@ﬂ%oo 000& T
ZEZT=4F : 100,000 7T) °

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to FAN - AEEBELINNE TEME
any Directors as an inducement to join or upon joining the - EAMBEAEENINBERE B
Group or as compensation for loss of office. None of the ZRENSEREERAE o  FABIEE
Directors waived any emoluments during the year. EREEANE -

9. EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS 9. EEM=E

During the year, the five highest paid individuals in the
Group included five (2003: four) Directors, details of whose
emoluments are set out in note 8 above. The emoluments of
the remaining one individual for year ended 31 March, 2003,

were as follows:

Salaries and other benefits e RkHAMER

Bonus ?E,%I

Retirement benefits scheme R RAEF
contributions RN

FRN - AEELEESHFATEER
H(ZEE=F OB ES FEZ
& IEE N EXHES - REE=Z

—F=RA=+—BLFEZHT—

EATZBEHT ¢

2004 2003
—EZNE —EE=F
HK$’°000 HK$’000

FET FET

- 600

- 42

- 12

- 654

Panorama International Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 March, 2004

9. EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

The aggregate emoluments of the highest paid employee
during last years was within the emoluments band ranging
from nil to HK$1,000,000.

10. TAXATION
The charge comprises: MIEX HBE
Hong Kong Profits Tax BERMEFHR
Taxation in other jurisdictions Hith GhARE R 2 H1E
Deferred tax charge (note 26) BERES S (Wi 26

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2003: 16%)
of the estimated assessable profit for the year. Hong Kong
Profits Tax rate was changed from 16% to 17.5% with effect
from 2003/2004 year of assessment. No provision for Hong
Kong Profits Tax was made in the financial statements for
the year as the Company and its subsidiaries operating in

Hong Kong have no assessable profit for the year.

Taxation in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates

prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.

BE-—TEME= A=+ —AILEE
9. EEBNE (&)

EERSHFREEZAMEZRBERT
%1,000,000% 7T -

10. B8
2004 2003
—TTME —RE=F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FAET
175 90
22 151
) 1,863 -
2,060 241

BEAENE %RB*ETF&WE#FE%TRm
AR EN7 5% (ZFEZE=F : 16%)
HE o ABFGBEA-_TET= /:
TZZNFAREERLB] 6% BB

17.5% c BRARAIRERB B EE
2B RARIFEANLMERT AN - F
W EAVE BB ISR -

Eit FAME 2 BB A B AR E
2 BBRTHEHE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 March, 2004 Bz

10. TAXATION (continued)

The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit per

the income statement as follows:

Profit before taxation R 354 A g
BAMASTHHE 17.5%
(ZEZ=F: 16%)
FEZHIE
& TE JE SR 50 g | B
BERBWAZ RIBZE
B TE FE AR A gt N B

Tax at the domestic income
tax rate of 17.5%
(2003: 16%)

Tax effect of income not taxable
in determining taxable profit

Tax effect of expenses that are not

deductible in determining TEMBIAEZ
taxable profit Zﬁlﬁ 2]
Effect of different tax rates REM AR ER

PIERARE TR 8

of operation in other jurisdictions
REERASH

Tax charge for the year

Details of deferred taxation are set out in Note 26.

EEWNFE=A="+—HILFE

10. F18 (&)

2004
—EENF
HKS$’000
FHET

11,769

2,060

)

2,060

R M0 TR 32 B R PR o A
BREAH

2003
—TE=F

HK$°000
T
542

87

9

163

241

BT IR BN 26

Panorama International Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 March, 2004

11. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share

is based on the following data:

BE-—FENE= =+ —HILEE
11. B E&EF|

AR A I R TR R B B
HE

2004 2003
—zEnE —TT=4
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET FEIT
9,058 301

Earnings BF
Profit for the year for the ANt E &K
purposes of basic and BERREERTF
diluted earnings per share NP
Number of shares ROEA :
Weighted average number B AR g
of ordinary shares AR B
Effect of dilutive potential il o
ordinary shares: BT EE
Share options -
Weighted average number of R EEK
ordinary shares for the purposes SRR 2 Limik
of diluted earnings per share DN AR 8L

At 31 March, 2003, no diluted earnings per share has been
presented because the exercise price of the Company’s
options was higher than the average market price for shares
for the year ended 31 March, 2003.

400,637,808 393,055,890
11,709,692
412,347,500

RA AT AT R REROREE
SET=FZA=+-ALEEZT
W EAS  HEEEH -TT=4F
ZAZt B2 BREEET -
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For the year ended 31 March, 2004 HE—TTWF=A=+—HILFE
12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 12.9% - BERZ®E
Furniture
and Office Motor
fixtures  equipment vehicles Total
RRAREE PWLAERE ARE st

HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FAET T8 T T

THE GROUP REE

COST [R1E

At 1 April, 2003 R-_TEE=FNUA—H 2,515 3,387 2,210 8,112
Additions NE 29 170 - 199
At 31 March, 2004 RIEBEENE=A=+—H 2,544 3,557 2,210 8,311
DEPRECIATION e

At 1 April, 2003 R-ZZ=FNYA—H 1,906 1,631 1,359 4,896
Provided for the year FAWE 317 765 522 1,604
At 31 March, 2004 N-—EBEE=FE=H=+—H 2,223 2,396 1,881 6,500

NET BOOK VALUES BREFE

At 31 March, 2004 R-ZEZTNF=A=+—H 321 1,161 329 1,811
At 31 March, 2003 R_TE=F=A=+—H 609 1,756 851 3,216
At 31st March, 2004, the net book value of the Group’s AEERMEEE BAEREBELA
furniture and fixtures, office equipments and motor vehicles BERZZEEMF=A=+—HB2KM@A
includes an amount of HK$155,000 (2003: HK$280,000), FEDHERBREREROTAELZS
HK$633,000 (2003: HK$1,008,000) and HK$329,000 (2003: BEERIS5,0008 L (ZEE=
HK$851,000), respectively, in respect of assets held under % 1 280,00087T) « 633,000 T
finance leases. (ZEZ=4:1,008,00081) &
329, 0008 (ZEZT =%
851,000/ 7T) °
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For the year ended 31 March, 2004 BE _EEMFE=A=+—HILFE
13.FILM RIGHTS 13. 52 F hin ke
THE GROUP
rEE
HKS$’000
FET
COST RE
At 1 April, 2003 RZEZ=FWMA—H 68,230
Additions =T 38,445
At 31 March, 2004 RZEBEZNE=A=+—H 106,675
AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT BN RE
At 1 April, 2003 RZEZE=FWMAB—H 38,342
Provided for the year FNEHE 21,299
At 31 March, 2004 RZTEEMFE=A=+—H 59,641
CARRYING AMOUNT TR EN
At 31 March, 2004 R-ZEZEMF=/A=+—H 47,034
At 31 March, 2003 RZEE=F=A=+—H 29,888
The amortisation period adopted for film rights is 2 to 5 FRMERNCBERI_ERF -
years.

AT AR B IR 22 7]
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For the year ended 31 March, 2004 HE—TTWF=A=+—HILFE
14. TRADEMARK 14. EF1Z
THE GROUP
REE
HK$°000
FET
COST R{E
At 1 April, 2003 and R-_ZET=FMA—H
31 March, 2004 rZETNF=A=+—H 75
AMORTISATION 8y
At 1 April, 2003 RZZEZE=FWA—H 15
Provided for the year FRFHR 15
At 31 March, 2004 RIEZEMFE=A=+—H 30
CARRYING AMOUNT BREE
At 31 March, 2004 RZTEEMFE=A=+—H 45

At 31 March, 2003 R-ZEBEE=F=HA=1+—H 60

The amortisation period adopted for trademark is 5 years. ERRA BERRTE -
15. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 15. AR R 2 s
THE COMPANY
AN
2004 2003
—EEnE —zr=4
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHET FET
Unlisted shares, at cost JEEMRRGD - K AE 25,572 25,572
Amounts due from subsidiaries NI F /L] 17,236 16,947
42,808 42,519
The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest- BB ARREAEER  2ER
free and have no fixed terms of repayment. In the opinion BEFEENE - EE2RR - BANE
of the Directors, the amounts will not be repayable within TEEHEERET_EAREE &
twelve months from the balance sheet date and are shown PIVEIERBIIER o
as non-current.
Details of the Company’s subsidiaries as at 31 March, 2004 F=ZA=+—H2

are set out in note 34.
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For the year ended 31 March, 2004

16.INVENTORIES

17.

Work in progress

Finished goods

At 31 March, 2003, included above were finished goods of

HK$954,000 which were carried at net realisable value.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

The Group generally allows an average credit period of 30

to 90 days to its trade customers. The aged analysis of trade

receivables at the balance sheet date is as follows:

Trade receivables:

0 — 30 days

31 - 60 days
61 — 90 days
91 — 180 days
Over 180 days

Other receivables

B 5 e WA

30 B

31 £ 60 H
61 2Q0H
Q12 180 H
i@ 180 H

H b & U FRIR

B 7 3 3% B &
BE_TENE= =+ —HILFE
16. 7€
THE GROUP
AEE
2004 2003
—ETNmE —EE=F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET F#T
1,953 2,885
18,818 14,182
20,771 17,067
R-ZEE=F#=H=+—0 L%
FTEERTSEFAENE Y B2KS
QSA,OOO;%E °

17. 8 5 R AR FIR

AEE-RETESEPFHI0E0
BZEEH BZRUEFERGEER

ZHREDTAT
THE GROUP
A
2004 2003
—EENE —TT=f
HKS$°000 HK$’000
FET FHET
10,641 7,176
4,914 3,598
1,314 1,981
1,118 1,031
1,485 -
19,472 13,786
7.709 3.464
27,181 17,250

751 BB B IR 2 7]
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.
For the year ended 31 March, 2004 BE—TTNF=A=1T—HIEFE
18.AMOUNT DUE FROM/TO RELATED 18.FEW FEEE D RRE

COMPANIES

During the year, the Group had the following balances with FR - AEBEBUTEBEARAZA

related Companies: REEER

THE GROUP
REE
Maximum
Balance Balance amount
at at outstanding
31.3.2004 1.4.2003 during
R-ZZZMF R-ZZ=F the year
=A=+-—H MA—H FRES
HK3$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET FAET
Amount due from a related company: & B8 3E A 7] 5018 :
Applause Pictures Applause Pictures
Limited (Note a) Limited  (K73E o) 1,048 - 1,408
Amounts due to related companies: JE{JEIE R T FKIE ¢
Golden Scene Company Limited REEXARAQF
(Note b) (Kt b) 5,492 -
Panorama Entertainment Panorama
Holdings Limited Entertainment
(Note ¢) Holdings Limited 325 858
(Kt c)
5,817 858

Notes: Bt -

(a) Applause Pictures Limited is a company of which Mr. Fung la) Applause Pictures Limited B#11TE S
Yu Hing, Allan, an executive Director, is a director and has BREBLTAEATESTTESEBEZAR
beneficial interest. The amount is unsecured, interest-free and Al ZERBEDEER 22 RAER
repayable on demand. AR (EE -

(b) One of directors of Golden Scene Company Limited is also a b) BAEXERAREFR—RESRTA
director of a subsidiary of the Company. ARRETEMBRARIZES - ZF

FIATEEIR - £ R RARBMRE

(¢) Panorama Entertainment Holdings Limited, a company in [c) Panorama Entertainment Holdings
which, Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan, Ms. Leung Siu Kuen, Janet Limited Y88 5L & « BOIBL T R
and Ms. Fung Suen Lai, Jacqueline have beneficial interests. HENBESBER ZRF o ZER
The amount is unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable BEEERAR  RERERBARE
on demand. B o
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For the year ended 31 March, 2004

19. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

The aged analysis of trade payables at the balance sheet date

is as follows:

Trade payables:

0 - 30 days
31 - 60 days
61 — 180 days
Over 180 days

Other payables

g5 RENR

30 @A

31 260 H
61 290H
#iE 180 A

HERMHA

HE_FEFNF=A=1—HIFE

19. 25 R HMEAFIE

BERABRLEZENFEZKED

W
THE GROUP
AEH

2004 2003
—EEMF —EE=F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET F&ET
2,572 2,649
1,728 2,324
5,572 3,956
3,329 2,073
13,201 11,002
9,607 8,058
22,808 19,060

AT AR B IR 22 7]
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For the year ended 31 March, 2004

HE-FEMF=F=1—HLFE

20.0BLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE 20. BEHLOAIE
LEASES
THE GROUP
REE
Present value of
Minimum minimum lease
lease payments payments
BRIEANNREE REANNRERE
2004 2003 2004 2003
—ZENE —ET-F —_TENF —TT=F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FEIT FET FET
Amounts payable under REEMANIETH
finance leases are as e R ER
follows: m
Within one year —F KN 1,145 1,206 986 997
In the second to fifth years S _ZEFRHF
inclusive (BEEMF
BFEER) 403 1,466 392 1,357
1,548 2,672 1,378 2,354
Less: Future finance charges J§ @ KB EFH T (170) (318) - -
Present value of lease TH A R
obligations HE 1,378 2,354 1,378 2,354
Less: Amount due within one & @ ABRZ| A RE)
year shown under BEN—FAN
current liabilities B BfFRIE (986) (997)
Amount due after one year —FREEKFE 392 1,357

The average lease term was 2 years (2003: 2 years). Interest
rates are fixed at the contract date. All leases were on a fixed
repayment basis and no arrangements have been entered into

for contingent rental payments.

The Group’s obligations under finance leases were secured

by the lessor’s charge over the leased assets.

FHENFPR2F (ZTT=F : 2
F) - FIEREERTHOBEMAE - FrA
MHBREREFOLETT - BAHEFT
MAERANSBRONRZ L -

REEBAR IR B E M40 PR RO AR DA
HAREEEENMCER -

Panorama International Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 March, 2004 HE—_ZTTNF=H="1—HIFE
21.BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 2. RTTRAMEER
THE GROUP
REE
2004 2003
—EZMEF —ZTT=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET
Bank overdrafts RITEX 22,277 18,730
Bank borrowings wITIEE 399 965
Other borrowings HMEE 3,938 66
26,614 19,761
Analysed as: DA
Secured [ 26,288 10,045
Unsecured R AR 326 9,716
26,614 19,761
The maturity profile of the N EERR
above loans and overdrafts BEXHEIAA
is as follows: N
On demand or within one year HERY—FR 26,176 19,362
More than one year, —F1&E
but not exceeding two years RS 438 399
26,614 19,761
Less: Amounts due within one year & : ABRZY| A& RE
shown under current BEN—FR
liabilities B HAFRIR (26,176) (19,362)
Amounts due after one year —F &R 2 FUIR 438 399
At 31 March, 2004, the other borrowing represented a loan R-EZNF=A+—H8 EMERE
granted by a financial institution and the amount is secured f‘h%:z H— R BEBERONER - Z
by a film title, bears interest at 5% per annum. HIEBHAEE . J«/( —HEF R REEE
ﬁ AERTR
At 31 March, 2003, other borrowings represented a loan R-_EEZ=F=ZA=+—H8  HupfE
granted by a financial institution and the amount is ERFZBERUBHRBERENEN
guaranteed by Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan and Ms. Leung Siu ZHERERSRBLERZR ’J\ﬁﬁﬁ
Kuen, Janet, the Directors bore interests at 6.75% per annum TR UWFBRELRFTE
and was fully repaid during the year. RERBE -
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For the year ended 31 March, 2004 HE_—_ZETNMFE=F=1+—HIFFE
22.SHARE CAPITAL 22. jRA
Notes  No. of shares Amount
it RHEER B
HK$°000
TET
Authorised: EERA -
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each &R EE 0.01 BT
Z &
At 1 April, 2002 RZEZ_FIMA—H 35,000,000 350
Increase in authorised A TE R AN IE N
share capital (a) 1,465,000,000 14,650
At 31 March, R-ZEZE=F
2003 =Z=A=+-—H
and 31 March, E-ZEZWOF
2004 =A=+—H 1,500,000,000 15,000
Issued and fully paid: EEITRAZRA
Issue of ordinary shares of #ITHMRMEE 0.0)
HK$0.01 BITZ BBk
At 1 April, 2002 RZTZEZEZFMHH—H 1 -
Issue of ordinary shares pursuant RiE&EEEL (b) 99,999 1
to the Group Reorganisation BITLBER
Capitalisation issue B AR EEAT (c) 333,200,000 3,332
Issue of ordinary shares FHiRiLE
through placing BITE R (d) 66,700,000 667
At 31 March, R-ZFT=F
2003 —A=+—H 400,000,000 4,000
Exercise of share options 1718 8 IR (e) 1,600,000 16
At 31 March, 2004 R-ZZZWF
=Z=B=+-—H 401,600,000 4,016
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For the year ended 31 March, 2004

22.SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Details of changes in the authorised and issued share capital

of the Company for the year ended 31 March, 2003 are as

follows:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Pursuant to a written resolution of the then sole
shareholder of the Company passed on 17 April, 2002,
the authorised share capital of the Company was
increased to HK$15,000,000 by the creation of an
additional 1,465,000,000 shares of HK$0.01 each.

The companies comprising the Group underwent a
reorganisation to rationalise the Group’s structure in
preparation for the listing of the Company’s shares on
GEM, pursuant to which the Company became the
holding company within the Group Reorganisation. On
23 April, 2002, the Company acquired the entire issued
share capital of Panorama Entertainment Group Limited,
the former holding company of the Group, from its
shareholders, namely Allan Fung Assets Limited,
Designate Success Limited and Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan
and, in consideration for such acquisition, the Company
allotted and issued 99,999 new shares in aggregate,
credited as fully paid at HK$0.01 each, to the then

shareholders of Panorama Entertainment Group Limited.

Pursuant to the written resolutions of all the
shareholders of the Company passed on 24 April, 2002,
an amount of HK$3,332,000 standing to the credit of
the share premium account of the Company was
capitalised and applied to pay up in full at par of
333,200,000 shares of HK$0.01 each on a pro-rata basis
to the Company’s then shareholders immediately before
the placement of the Company’s shares as set out in note
(d) below.

In May 2002, 66,700,000 new shares of HK$0.01 each
in the Company were issued by way of placement for
cash at a price of HK$0.33 per share. The excess of the
issued price over the par value of the shares in issue
has been credited to the share premium account of the

Company.

HE-FEMF=A=1—AILFE

22. 7K (&)

ARAVEERBBETRANRBE_Z
T=F=RA=+—-—RILFEZE8:
BT

(o) RE-ZZ-_FHEA+LEARR

(b]

751 BB B IR 2 7]

AlfE—RREBEBZEERER
RAEFEBFR,465,000,0008%
BREEO. 1 1BITZBY - #E
ERRARIEINZE 15,000,000/ 7T °

REBEHEARRARMDNAIER
NI ASERE  AEEB T
BEREETEMA  BUARFK
RASEBEEHEZERRIR - AR
AR-—FF-_FMA=-+=HRA
REEMERAFPanorama
Entertfainment Group Limited 2 I%
% - BlAllan Fung Assefs Limited
Designate Success Limited 5% &
EIEAWEBZ AR 2B #ET
BA - BXNAEBRE AT
Ao 3 R 1T R ET 99, Q99T AX 7
(IS RO.01BTARIIERR) T
Panorama Entertainment Group

Limited ELFE Z AR ER

BREARFAZRBRR _ZTET_
FORA-+MABAZ EEIRZ
o ARAERNEEBERZER
3,332,000 T hEREAR - I
A B2 5 N X RE(d) PR E L E A R
AR A7 AT AR X R EC B 2 AR BRAR 1K
FERSBMFZARRBMD L
PR EER R 333,200,000 F
REEOC.O1B T2 -

ZETEFRHA  XRFRMNUEE
ARZERO .33 B
66,700,000 F R EEO.01H
T2 R AKEGR & o BITER
BEETRNEBEZEZEDFA
KRB HERR o

ZETUFF IR
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For the year ended 31 March, 2004 HE_—_TTNF=A=1+—HIFE

22. %A (48)

22.SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

RRABEERBETBRAREE -Z
TNE=ZA=+—RHItEEZ&H:F
SR

Details of the changes in the issued share capital of the

Company for the year ended 31 March, 2004 are as follows:

(e) 1,600,000 shares of HK$0.01 each were issued and (e) ARGz RBRETHEBERE -

allotted at HK$0.033 per share as a result of the 1,600,000 B EEO.01E T
Z B LA RRO. 03 38 L&A B
REEAT -

exercised of share options by the employees of the

Company.

P B FM T 2B % Ty B
ZRABRNHIZEREFEF -

All the shares issued during the year rank pari passu with

the then existing shares in all respects.

23.OTHER PAYABLE 23. Hitt B RKIE
The amount is unsecured, interest-free and will not be ZEFAEDLERR 2B RETER
repayable before 31 March, 2005. —ETERE=A=+—HAIEE-
24.SHARE OPTION SCHEMES 24. BIRAESHE

RRABRAMEBRRAETE - DER
REET 8 K B IR AR S BB B AT
3 o ZMEBEEG B ZFBWT

The Company has two share options schemes, including the
Share Option Scheme and Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme.

Details of the two share option schemes are as follows:

(a) BBIRAERTE
AEER-_FTT_FMA-—+TH
AIRMmBERESE  BE2ENR
HEEEBALTRBEERFHAR

(a) Share Option Scheme
The Share Option Scheme was adopted on 25 April, 2002
for the primary purpose of providing incentives and to

recognise the contribution of the eligible participants

74

to the growth of the Group and will expire on 24 April,
2012. Under the Share Option Scheme, the Board may
grant options to eligible full-time or part-time
employees, including any executive, non-executive and
independent non-executive Directors, and consultants
or advisers of the Company and/or any of its

subsidiaries.

Panorama International Holdings Limited

SEERZER  YHER_-F—
“FMAZTHEBER ° *ETJ%EE%
EstE - EEenmARA
SR EAE B A A Z/\ﬁTﬁi
BaRBES (BREHT - FIT
KB IFAITES) REXERK
BREER D ERE -
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HE-FEMF=A=1—AILFE

24. BB R AERTE ()

For the year ended 31 March, 2004

24. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

(a) Share Option Scheme (continued) (a) BIRFERTE (2)

Up to 31 March, 2004, no options have been granted
since the adoption of the Share Option Scheme. The total
number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the Share Option Scheme, the Pre-IPO
Share Option Scheme (as referred to below) and any
other option schemes is not permitted to exceed 30% of
the issued share capital of the Company from time to
time, without prior approval from the Company’s
shareholders. The number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted to any individual in any one year
is not permitted to exceed 1% of the issued share capital
of the Company, without prior approval from the

Company’s shareholders.

Options granted must be taken up within three days of

the date of grant, upon payment of HK$1 per grant.

Options may be exercised at any time from the date of
grant to the 10th anniversary of the date of grant. No
minimum period for which an option must be held is
required. The exercise price, which is determined by the
Board is the highest of: (i) the closing price per share
on the date of grant; (ii) the average closing price per
share for the five business days immediately preceding

the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal value of a share.

751 BB B IR 2 7]

BHE_ZTOWF=A=+—H"
B R A B RURE BT 8 DA R I %
BhE - REBRESE - BX
NFEE R BARERE (R TX)
MR EAMERES SR RE 2
BREY R 2B BT BB
RRARTEHEHETRAZ30% -
REM —F AR T EREAZE
Brg P K2 B An 81 B NS R
ARRBIEHEBEITRAZ% - H
SR @ R R A& & Bl E B

N
i

B ZE R R L A SR = A X
FUER  DEREHBRES
(1T -

BRETFEHAER L BEHEEF0
F-EBRBETEAFEBAEZRE
H-THEERESSET - AU
T=FZz&eE (KL BEHzE
RRUGTTE ¢ (1) LB E B AT
AEEEXBZERFHKRTE
(i) AR AR D A °
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24. [ AERTE ()

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March, 2004

24. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

(b) Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (b) BRABBERBRETE

76

The Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme was adopted on 25
April, 2002 for the primary purpose of providing
incentives and to recognise the contribution of the
eligible participants to the growth of the Group and/or
to the listing of the Shares on GEM and expired on 9
May, 2002. Options granted prior to such expiry shall
continue to be valid and exercisable during the exercise

period.

Under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme, the Board may
grant options to eligible full-time or part-time
employees, including any executive, non-executive and
independent non-executive Directors, and consultants
or advisers of the Company and/or any of its

subsidiaries.

As at 31 March, 2004, the number of shares in respect
of which options had been granted and remained
outstanding under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme
was 32,850,000 (2003: 38,400,000), representing 8.2%
(2003: 9.6%) of the shares of the Company in issue at

balance sheet date.

Options granted must be taken up by the end of the next
business day following the date of grant, upon payment
of HK$1 per grant. Options may be exercised at any time
from the expiry of twelve months from and including
the date when dealings in the shares first commenced
on GEM to the 10th anniversary of the date on which
dealings in the shares first commenced on GEM. The
exercise price, which is determined by the Board is
either 10% of the placing price (options granted at this
price being referred to below as “Pool A Options™) or
70% of the placing price (options granted at this price

being referred to below as “Pool B Options”).

ARAR-_ZT-_FWA-+A
HERAE R NS BRER
3 IR EEBLREEAER
ATHAEEBERE, B HHE
BIEREMZER XN —FF
“FRANARER - REMBH
R 2 BT R AT A —
BEARKLAFITE -

RIE B R AR SR B RER
3 EFeURARARHE
THHEARzAERBRBERE
BESR (BT FRTRIBY
FUTES) RBEXBERIBERR
BB R -

R-ZEENF=A=1+—B" R
BERAFEENBRERBIR
T 1 R 1T 6 2 B B 8 B 2 Bk
P88 /32,850,000 (ZEF
=4 : 38,400,0008%) ' 154&R
AIRNEER 2B BITRINAIB8.2%
“BT=F :0.6%) o

BRHZBREANKHBHET
—EEXEAEERER - XA
BOHBRESR BT - BERER
REMNERIEZRMAKEEE AL
FHT A AREERTE - 1TEH
RBOERMERREXEEZHRE
rRTBFZAER  BERITE
EmESgET  /EEEZ 10
% (ABL BRI G 2 BB AR
Pete]) HBCERBZ70% (CARLER
Rz ERE BABKE]) -
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For the year ended 31 March, 2004

24. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

(b) Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (continued)

The following table discloses the details of the

HE_FENE=A=+—HILFE

24. BB R AERTE ()

(b) EIRDBIBREAERET S ()
TREBEHEZE_FTTMF=A=

Company’ share options held by employees and +T—BILEFEEEMBALNFE
movements in such holdings during the year ended 31 RiEFERBEAZD
March, 2004:
Exercised Lapsed
Catergory Outstanding during during Outstanding
of participants Option Type at 1.4.2003 the year the year at 31.3.2004
(Note)
R-ZEZTOMF
R-BE=F =R=+—H
ZHEEERR BB EE R 9B — B RITE FRITE FRARAK RITEE
()
Directors of Pool A Options
the Company A HERE R RE 14,800,000 - - 14,800,000
RARIES Pool B Options
B 45 B R 10,000,000 - - 10,000,000
24,800,000 - - 24,800,000
Senior Pool A Options
management A /BB 12 1,100,000 - (600,000) 500,000
aBRERE Pool B Options
B 40 i i 2,100,000 - (1,150,000) 950,000
3,200,000 - (1,750,000) 1,450,000
Other Pool A Options
employees A BB 3,800,000  (1,600,000)  (100,000) 2,100,000
Hitnlg 8 Pool B Options
B 40 e i 6,600,000 - (2,100,000) 4,500,000
10,400,000  (1,600,000) (2,200,000) 6,600,000
38,400,000  (1,600,000) (3,950,000) 32,850,000
ELT IR F IR B IR 2 7]
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For the year ended 31 March, 2004 BE—TTNF=A=1T—HIEFE
24.SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 24. BBRRFESTE (88
(b) Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (continued) (b) BRAFRBEABRESS (&)
The following table discloses the details of the THREBBZE_TZE=F=A=
Company’s share options held by employees and +T—BIEFEEEMBFEALNAE
movements in such holdings during the year ended 31 e EREMEES
March, 2003:
Granted Lapsed Outstanding
Catergory Outstanding during during at
of participants Option Type at 1.4.2002 the year the year 31.3.2003
(Note)
R-BE=F
R-BEZHF =RA=+—H
SHREERR BRESR 9 A —BRTE FARE FRXAK RITEE
(t)
Directors of Pool A Options
the Company A HEEE R RE - 14,800,000 - 14,800,000
KARIESF Pool B Options
B #4H R iE - 10,000,000 - 10,000,000
- 24,800,000 - 24,800,000
Senior Pool A Options
management A 4HEERS - 1,100,000 - 1,100,000
aBRERE Pool B Options
B 40 fE Ax & - 2,100,000 - 2,100,000
- 3,200,000 - 3,200,000
Other Pool A Options
employees A HEEE R - 4,100,000 (300,000) 3,800,000
Hibg S Pool B Options
B 40 fE Ax & - 7,900,000  (1,300,000) 6,600,000
- 12,000,000 (1,600,000) 10,400,000
- 40,000,000 (1,600,000) 38,400,000
78 Panorama International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2004




Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 75 R 2% MY

For the year ended 31 March, 2004
24. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

(b) Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (continued)

Details of specific categories of options are as

follows:

BE—FTNF=A=1—ALFE
24. BB R AERTE ()

(b) ERDBIBREREREST S (&)
FBE . ERERIFBOT

Date Exercisable Exercise
Option type of grant Vesting period period price
B8 IR R 48 Al & BH B 1T1E TEE
HK$
BT
Pool A Options
A HBEERRHE 25.4.2002 26.4.2002 — 08.5.2003 09.5.2003 — 08.5.2012 0.033
Pool B Options
B #H B e 25.4.2002 26.4.2002 — 08.5.2003 09.5.2003 — 08.5.2012 0.231

During the year, no consideration was received from

employees for taking up options (2003: HK$46).

Note: The closing price of the Company’s share
immediately before the dates on which the share
options were exercised were HK$0.094 and
HK$0.098 per share.

The financial impact of share options granted is not
recorded in the Company’s or the Group’s balance sheet
until such time as the options are exercised, and no
change is recognised in the income statement in respect
of the value of options granted in the year. Upon the
exercise of the share options, the resulting shares issued
are recorded by the Company as additional share capital
at the nominal value of the shares, and the excess of the
exercise price per share over the nominal value of the
shares is recorded by the Company in the share premium
account. Options lapsed or cancelled prior to their
exercise date are deleted from the register of outstanding

options.

FA - AEAEEEQBREM
WHRHRE (ZFT=F: 46 &
7T) °

ffar . EREREARAEETTEA QA
ARERODETERSS K
0.094# 7T % 0.098# 7T °

BEHBREMBEZESTEN
ARBIAEEZEERBRA
PR  EEBREETERL
MEARLZBEREZEBEZE
PUERBRRAIIE - B17E
BREmBET 2B, - HUARNG
EEFARRB ZEINEA - W
BEROTEESAKROEMEZ S
- BRARB 2B EERA
SRR o 1718 B HA 2 HA AT R R
A BB - R W RTTERE
PrigE e &M LMk o

751 BB B IR 2 7]

—FEFOFFR
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For the year ended 31 March, 2004

25.RESERVES

THE COMPANY
At 1 April, 2002
Arising from the
Group Reorganisation
Issue of shares
through placing
Issue of shares by
capitalisation of share
premium amount
Share issue expenses

Net loss for the year

At 31 March,
2003

Issue of share on exercise
of share options

Net loss for the year

At 31 March,
2004

ZAN/NE]

—EEFMA—H

AEEEH
EE

B BB & BT

B B £ 4 B
RIRERE
E:Se3%)

B ETER

REEERFHE

IS F

—H

P77 {65 s St A
BT

REE R RFH

||
o A
[1] 4

+ |1

Panorama International Holdings Limited

HE-SEMF=A=+—HILFE

25. &1
Share Contributed Accumulated
premium surplus losses Total
REE - BHR%  RiTEE Foh
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHAET FAET FET
- 25,571 - 25,571
21,344 - - 21,344
(3,332) - - (3,332)
(5,112) - - (5,112)
- - (149) (149)
12,900 25,571 (149) 38,322
37 - - 37
- - (79) (79)
12,937 25,571 (228) 38,280
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For the year ended 31 March, 2004

25.RESERVES (continued)

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the
excess of the net assets of the subsidiaries acquired pursuant
to the Group Reorganisation, and the nominal value of the

Company’s shares issued in exchange.

The Company’s reserves available for distribution represent
the share premium, contributed surplus and accumulated
losses. Under the Companies Law (Revised) Chapter 22 of
the Cayman Islands, the share premium of the Company is
available for paying distributions or dividends to
shareholders subject to the provisions of its Memorandum
or Articles of Association and provided that immediately
following the distribution of dividend, the Company is able
to pay its debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of
business. At 31 March, 2004, the reserve available for
distribution to shareholders is HK$38,280,000 (2003:
HK$38,322,000) which represents the aggregate of share
premium and contributed surplus of HK$38,508,000 (2003:
HK$38,471,000) net of accumulated losses HK$228,000
(2003: HK$149,000).

E=

751 BB B IR 2 7]

—EEME=F=+—HIFE

25. it (&

ARANEMBHRARRESEEM
WENHBAREEFEBLETE
AR RRBRDEE D -

Aom Ay RFEHERRED®RE
R BHAESKKRERE - RERMS
BB RENE (BIER]) F228 D
TRBLE & AT BB (EE B8 X745 /0 2
HIEIR - AR R M D 8 B RR AR IR
AR A B AR KA S A Bl 9 AR E AR A A1 AR
RM#RIBE - R-ZETMFE=
A=1t—HAA#2IRTERROEER
38,280,000 L (Z T =% :
38,322,000 7T) » KRB MEE KR
BEMERHETE38,508,0008 T (=F
T =4 :38,471,000%7T) H 25HE
18228,0008 L (=T =% :
149,000% 7T) °
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For the year ended 31 March, 2004 HE_—_ZETNMFE=F=1+—HIFFE
26. DEFERRED TAXATION 26. EEBIE
The following are the major deferred tax liability (asset) TRV AEERAFEMBRZE
recognised by the Group and movements thereon for the DREHIBAE (BE) RHE
year:
The Group
REE
Accelerated
tax Tax
depreciation losses Total
IR IETE BIEEE A5t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FAET FAT FAET
THE GROUP REH
At 1 April, 2002 RZTT_FMWA—H
— as previously —REZT
reported - - -
Charge (credit) to AREE AN
income for the year (FFA) Yz 4,640 (4,640) -
At 31 March, R-ZFT=F
2003 =—A=+—H 4,640 (4,640) -
Charge (credit) to AEFAMBR GTA)
income for the year gz 3,156 (1,293) 1,863
Effect of change in
tax rate MEELZE 435 (435) -
At 31 March, R-ZBEME
2004 =A=+—H 8,231 (6,368) 1,863
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For the year ended 31 March, 2004

26. DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)

For the purpose of balance sheet presentation, the deferred
tax liability (asset) have been offset in accordance with the
conditions set out in SSAP 12 (Revised). The following is
the analysis of the deferred tax balances for financial

reporting purposes:

Deferred taxation liability EEIBEEE
Deferred taxation asset EIERIEE E

The Company has no significant unrecognised deferred

taxation for the year or at the balance sheet date.

27.MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended 31 March, 2003, the Group entered

into the following non-cash transactions:

(i) The capitalisation of share premium, details of which

are set out in note 22(c).

(ii) Finance leases arrangement in respect of motor vehicles
and office equipment with a total capital value of the
contracts amounted to HK$2,958,000.

HE_FENE=A=+—HILFE

26.EIERIIE (&

AEBEREFEBEE 25 (F
) Z2HEHERBEREEHREBERE
(BE) - N2JIBEREBER - WA
W EER AL

THE GROUP
AEE
2004 2003
—ETMEF —ET=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FEIT
8,231 4,640
(6,368) (4,640)
1,863 -

ARBRAEREASIREERL BT
A EARBEBEERIA -

27. X EFRERSH
BE-_ZTZ=F=-A=1+—HBIt#F

g

(i)

751 BB B IR 2 7]

CAEERTATIERER S ¢

1D im BERE AL - FFIES AT
22 (@)

BhOTEE N A E R FTRT S A Rl
BHENRY  ZFERHNNELRE
B/2,958,000% 7T °
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For the year ended 31 March, 2004 BE_TTWFE=A="+—HItFE
28. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 28. EEHNTHE
THE GROUP
rEE
2004 2003
—ZEENF —ZTE=F
HK$’°000 HK$’000
FET FET
Minimum lease payments under FRRBELEHLOD

operating leases during the year: SEMEHNREOT :

Premises IES 2,329 1,128
Office equipment I NES 351 402

2,680 1,530
At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments NEER - KEBERIEZ MDA 0] BidE
for future minimum lease payments under non- 4 AL ER 4 ) B T N TR R R T AR
cancellable operating leases in respect of premises and BARR 4R o AR I SR 1 T R e

office equipment which fall due as follows:

BRI SEB AN KR T -

THE GROUP
REE
2004 2003
—ETOF —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET TET
Premises L/ES
Within one year —FR 640 1,321
In the second to FE_FEENF
fifth years inclusive (BEEMERETEA) 133 196
773 1,517
Office equipment WAERE
Within one year —FR 341 362
In the second to E_FEFZERNF 589 930
fifth years inclusive (BEEMEBEEN)
930 1,292
1,703 2,809
Leases are negotiated for an average term of one to four MAOKERE—Z2NETNENFEHL
years with fixed rentals. EEHESE -
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29.OTHER COMMITMENTS 29. H At
THE GROUP
AR
2004 2003
S LE —zE=f
HKS$’000 HK$’000
FET FEIT
Contracted for but not provided for B 5] 4B RIEM 7
in the financial statements MR 31,325 12,238

30.

31.

Other commitments represent license fees commitment to
licensors for which film master materials have not been

delivered to the Group.

The Company did not have any significant commitments as

at the balance date.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 31 March, 2004, the Group pledged time deposits of
approximately HK$10,097,000 (2003: HK$10,045,000) and
a film right with a carrying value of HK$1,018,000 (2003:

Nil), to banks to secure bank facilities granted to the Group.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At 31 March, 2004, the Company has given corporate
guarantees with the aggregate amount of HK$29,050,000
(2003: HK$23,300,000) to banks for banking facilities
granted to the Group.

30.

31.E

757 BIEY

B R 2 A

HAEREAREARXARE 2R &
A T hRAE R 2 A B A ARE o

HEAER  ARRWETIIMNE
RAHE o
EEKH

R-ZZBZMF=A=+—H F&HE
FERITEIFLIE10,097,000/8 7T (=
T =% 10,045 OOO;%?TE)E"]E,Hﬂ
TFR EEREE 1,018,000 7T (=
TT=F: B/)ZF J#H&TE RERT
AREBHIRTTRUBA E @ -

"Z/\\\,\

RZZBZMFE=A=+—H  &RA
/Tf?“j_{’$%.meTTKﬂ A ERT VR
#1829,050,0008 L (ZTT =% :

23,300,000/571:) R AFELR ©
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March, 2004 Az

32.RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

AEERAETREEREERIS
BasrE ([BEes ) - BESE
ETMEERAKREEENH - FX

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
(the “MPF Scheme”) for all qualifying employees in Hong

Kong. The assets of the schemes are held separately from

86

those of the Group, in funds under the control of trustees. REAZFEAZEFNES  NEEZS
The Group contributes 5% of relevant payroll costs to the BRARES B EHER - HREEES
MPF Scheme, which contribution is matched by employees. IR
The employees of the subsidiary in Singapore and branch REBRIIME B AT REER
office in Taiwan are members of a state-managed retirement DRE A RN R A S BN E
benefits scheme operated by the government of Singapore EMEERNENETENKE - HIE
and Taiwan respectively. The subsidiary and branch office NERDARIARFEKANETHE
are required to contribute certain percentage of their payroll DLt EERAERGEIE L R AE
costs, depending on the age of individual employee and its SEA - HERTEMNE SR FR
nationality, to the retirement benefits scheme to fund the BlIFEME - HRKBENFEIME - &
benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect to SENE—BBHR/ELEEMRRK -
the retirement benefits scheme is to make the specified
contributions.
33.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS BEEBEALRS
During the year, the Group had the following transactions FERN o ANEFEBEBEATERIATR
with related parties: 5
THE GROUP
A&EE
Name of related party Nature of transactions 2004 2003
BEALER XEHE —2EME “TT=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Applause Pictures Limited (Note a) Acquisitions of film rights (Note d) - 5,700
Applause Pictures Limited (A7t a) WET R mE (KiEd)
Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan (Note b) Acquisition of a motor vehicle
(Note d) - 754
SEEE (KEb) BE-®AE (WiEd)
Golden Scene Company Limited Acquisitions of film rights (Note e) 7,720 -
(Note c) Wi R RE (fiste)
Film exhibition expenses (Note e) 812 -
BABXARAF (M) EX LRFEX (Hite)
Management fee (Note ¢) 500 -

EEE (Wite)
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For the year ended 31 March, 2004

33.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

Notes:

(a) Applause Pictures Limited is a company of which Mr. Fung
Yu Hing, Allan, an executive Director, is a director and has a
beneficial interest.

(b) Mr. Fung Yu Hing, Allan is an executive Director of the
Company.

(c) One of directors of Golden Scene Company Limited is also a
director of a subsidiary of the Company.

(d) These transactions were carried out on terms determined and
agreed between the relevant parties.

(e) These transactions were entered in accordance with the terms
of the relevant agreement.

During the year, certain Directors of the Company provided
personal guarantees and security to banks and financial
institution to the extent of HK$4,000,000 (2003:
HK$5,150,000) to secure credit facilities granted to the

subsidiaries of the Company as follows:

(i) A property owned by Ms. Leung Siu Kuen, Janet, an

executive Director of the Company.

(ii) Personal guarantees executed by Mr. Fung Yu Hing,
Allan, and Ms. Leung Siu Kuen, Janet, executive

Directors of the Company.

On 23 April, 2002, the Company acquired the entire issued
share capital of Panorama Entertainment Group Limited
from its shareholders and directors, details of the transaction

are set out in note 22(b).

In addition, the Group had certain balances with related

companies, details of these are set out in note 18.

757 BIEY

B R 2 A

BE-—TEmE= = — A EE
BEEATRS (B)
Fifst -

(a) Applcuse Pictures Limited RATTE
BECETEFURAES S L
j o

(b) BREMEEBRRBNITES -

[c) REEBXARQDEP—BEEZNR
AARKEMERR2ES -

(d WERXHTIREEREWMEZIGERE
le] WERXHTIREBRWMEZIERE

FR - ETEFRETAQAMER
A H 5 B RUE (F B E AR R ARTT
KB B EE4,000,0008 T (ZF
E=%:5,150,000%m) &F
T

() RABMITEERIBREME
BRI

(i) RARMTESTHHBAEERR
PR L FEH A EA SRR o

AAFTR-_ZEZ_FEWA-+=HMH
Panorama Entertainment Group
limited 2 R R EEWBZ AR 22
HEHTEA - BRARZZFHBHR
BizE22(b) -

BEoh - AEBEREEARNES THE
;Kl\ﬂﬁ%’

FHISENHIFE8
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Notes to the Financial Statements B R SR R M EE

For the year ended 31 March, 2004 B —_ETFE=FA=+—HIFFE
34.PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 34. (B 2 RIFFIS
Details of the Company’s subsidiaries at 31 March, 2004 RZEZNFE=A=+—8 ' AQd
are as follows: 2B ARMT
Place of Issued and Proportion of
incorporation/ fully paid nominal value of
operation (note) share capital issued capital Principal activities
Name of subsidiaries AR, 2ETR 2E1T
MERAEER K& B (K1) BERAE RAEEESLE FTEEK
Held by
the Company Attributable
and its to the
subsidiaries Group
RAQXE R
EMERR
R AEEENS
Panorama Entertainment British Virgin Ordinary  100% 100% Investment holding
Group Limited Islands US$200 REER
REBRIEE gl
200 £t
Panorama Distributions Hong Kong Ordinary  100% 100% Distribution of video
Company Limited B HK$10,000,002 products
B BEITARATA gl BIIREEM
10,000,002 7T
Panorama Entertainment Hong Kong Ordinary  100% 100% Holding of film rights
Company Limited B HK$10,000 AR g
10,000 A7
Panorama Entertainment Singapore Ordinary  100% 100% Distribution of video
(Singapore) Pte Ltd. NS $$100,000 products
gl BITHRBER
100,000 #7047t
Punch Pictures Company Hong Kong Ordinary  100% 100% Production of film
Limited &R HK$100 SUER R
100 &7t
Panorama Film Company British Virgin Ordinary  100% 100% Inactive
Limited Islands USss1 TEax
RBRTEE gl
=
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7 SR R M &

For the year ended 31 March, 2004 BE —FEEME=F=+—HIFFE

3. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL 34.MEBATFE &)
SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of Issued and Proportion of
incorporation/ fully paid nominal value of
operation (note) share capital issued capital Principal activities
Name of subsidiaries FMmAL 2EITR 21T
MELREME K& (K1) BERE RAEEBESLE FEXH
Held by
the Company Attributable
and its to the
subsidiaries Group
RAAER
HHEAE

¥R AEE RS

Panorama Theatrical British Virgin Ordinary 100% 100% Investment holding
Distributions Company Islands US$100 REER
Limited REBRTEE gl
100 &7
Scenerama Holdings British Virgin Ordinary 58% 58% Investment holding
Company Limited Islands US$100 REZER
EBREUES A
100 £7T
Scenerama Company British Virgin Ordinary 57.5% 33.4% Investment holding
Limited Islands US$100 REER
RBRERHE Rl
100 &7t
Go Film Distribution Hong Kong Ordinary 60% 20% Distribution of films
Limited EA HK$10,000 FhET
AR
10,000 7T
Note: They are limited companies incorporated in the respective Hist - LB AREBREE R T
jurisdictions. HAERAT °
With the exception of Panorama Entertainment Group FrPanorama Entertainment Group
Limited, all the subsidiaries are indirectly held. Limitedsh - FTEMTB A RIS BEEE
ﬁ o
None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding RAFRERSIAFEEMER - OB
at the end of the year or at any time during the year. B ARBERAEERESES

751 BB B IR 2 7]
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Financial Summary MBEE
For the year ended 31 March, 2004 HE—TTWF=A=+—HILFE
RESULTS E
For the year ended 31 March,
BE=A=t—HLEE
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
—EENE —TT=F —TT-F —TT-F —TTITF
HK$°000  HK$°000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS$’000
FBT FET F#Er F#Er F#ET
Turnover BT 90,172 61,862 65,275 45,891 41,627
Profit from operations HR SR 12,905 1,126 18,336 7,577 8,419
Finance costs BEMNA (1,136) (584) (347) (192) (229)
Profit before taxation B i B A 11,769 542 17,989 7,385 8,190
Taxation 1A (2,060) (241) (2,944) (1,341) (1,009)
Profit before FERs G
minority interests AR 9,709 301 15,045 6,044 7,181
Minority interests PERRER (651) - - - -
Net profit for the year REZHEF 9,058 301 15,045 6,044 7,181
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE
At 31 March,
ZA=+-H
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
—EENE —TT=F —TT-F —_TT-F —TLTIETF
HK$’000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS$000
FEx F&r F&r F&r F&Er
Total assets BEE 125,686 86,613 52,531 35,378 28,360
Total liabilities BEE (67,911) (43,845) (26,959) (24,847) (13,304)
Minority interests DEIR R (5,851) - - - -
51,924 42,768 25,572 10,531 15,506
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Financial Summary MBERE

For the year ended 31 March, 2004 =

—ETNE=A=+—HIFFE

Notes: BaE -

1. The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 17
October, 2001 and became the holding company of the Group on
23 April, 2002 as a result of a group reorganisation to rationalise
the group structure in preparation of the listing of the Shares on

the GEM of Stock Exchange.

2. The results for each of the three years ended 31 March, 2002 have 2.

been prepared on a combined basis to indicate the results of the
Group as if the group structure immediately after the Group

Reorganisation had been in existence since 1 April, 1999.

The results for each of the two years ended 31 March, 2001 have

been extracted from the Prospectus.

AT AR B IR 22 7]

AREINR=ZZE—F+A+LAEREH
ST - WIRIR AR ALE 2 18
VA Z {8 21X B IR A 12 B 33 F7 Bl 2 AR £ T BT
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ZHRAAEBENERAR o

HE-_TZ _F-A=Z1+—BIL=ZF&F
MEETNEIERE  MNBERAEEE
BoOBNEESEENEEEEE L
NFMA—BARELHFER -
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MEBTHFEAERER -

91



==

92

Notice of Annual General Meeting

RRBFRGES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 2004 Annual General
Meeting of the shareholders of Panorama International Holdings
Limited (the “Company”) will be held at 7th Floor, Union
Building, 112 How Ming Street, Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong
Kong at 4:00 p.m. on Friday, 30 July, 2004 for the following

purposes:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial
statements and the reports of the directors (the “Directors”)
and auditors for the year ended 31 March, 2004.

2. To re-elect the retiring Directors and to authorize the Board

to fix the remuneration of the Directors.

3. To re-appoint auditors of the Company and to authorize the

Board to fix their remuneration.

4. As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass the
following resolutions with or without amendments as

ordinary resolutions:

A. “ THAT:

a) subject to paragraph (c) of this resolution and
pursuant to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Growth Enterprise Market
(“GEM”) of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”), the exercise by the
Directors during the Relevant Period (as defined in
paragraph (d) of this resolution) of all the powers
of the Company to allot, issue and deal with
additional shares in the capital of the Company (the
“Shares”) and to make or grant offers, agreements
and options which might require the exercise of such
powers be and is hereby generally and

unconditionally approved;

b) the approval in paragraph (a) of this resolution shall
be in addition to any other authorisations given to
the Directors and shall authorise the Directors
during the Relevant Period to make or grant offers,
agreements and options which might require the
exercise of such powers after the end of the Relevant

Period;

ZREHRGERERERAR ([AR

A ETR

“ETEMFELA=1THEHR

TR EREFSNEBREDHEG12
HAMAE 7 BET _TTENFRRAEF
RE - UERETIIHRA :
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2. BERRIEFURBRESEEERE
Z B o

3. BEARAGEMIREESTSET
HEE -

4. ERRERIEE  ZEVHIERBE T

BmR

@ (TwBGER)

A TBIE :
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b)
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RRBEFARGES

c)

d)

the aggregate nominal value of share capital allotted
or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be
allotted (whether pursuant to options or otherwise),
issued or dealt with by the Directors pursuant to
the approval in paragraph (a) of this resolution,
otherwise than pursuant to (i) a Rights Issue (as
defined in paragraph (d) of this resolution), (ii) the
grant or exercise of any options under the share
option scheme of the Company or any other option
scheme or similar arrangement for the time being
adopted for the grant or issue to eligible persons of
options to subscribe for, or rights to acquire Shares
or, (iii) any scrip dividend or similar arrangement
providing for the allotment of Shares in lieu of the
whole or part of the cash payment for any dividend
on Shares pursuant to the articles of association of
the Company in force from time to time, shall not
in aggregate exceed 20 per cent of the aggregate
nominal amount of the share capital of the Company
in issue as at the date of passing this resolution and
the approval in paragraph (a) of this resolution shall

be limited accordingly; and

for the purpose of this resolution:—

“Relevant Period” means the period from the date
of passing of this resolution until whichever is the

earliest of:—

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general

meeting of the Company;

(ii) the expiration of the period within which the
next annual general meeting of the Company is
required by the articles of association of the
Company or any applicable laws of the Cayman
Islands to be held; and

(iii) the date on which the authority given under this
resolution is revoked, varied or renewed by an
ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the

Company in a general meeting.

c

d]
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RRBFRGES

“Rights Issue” means an offer of Shares, or offer
or issue of warrants, options or other securities
giving rights to subscribe for Shares open for a
period fixed by the Company or the Directors to
holders of Shares on the register of members of the
Company on a fixed record date in proportion to
their then holdings of Shares (subject to such
exclusions or other arrangements as the Directors
may deem necessary or expedient in relation to
fractional entitlements or having regard to any
restrictions or obligations under the laws of, or the
requirements of any recognised regulatory body or

any stock exchange applicable to the Company).”

B. “THAT:

a)

b)

subject to paragraph (b) of this resolution, the
exercise by the Directors during the Relevant Period
(as defined in paragraph (c) of this resolution) of
all the powers of the Company to repurchase its own
Shares on the GEM or any other stock exchange on
which the Shares may be listed and which is
recognized by the Securities and Futures
Commission of Hong Kong (the “Securities and
Futures Commission”) and the Stock Exchange for
such purpose, in accordance with the rules and
regulations of the Securities and Futures
Commission, the Stock Exchange or of any such
other stock exchange from time to time and all
applicable laws in this regard, be and is hereby

generally and unconditionally approved;

the aggregate nominal amount of Shares which may
be repurchased by the Company pursuant to the
approval in paragraph (a) of this resolution during
the Relevant Period shall not exceed 10 per cent of
the aggregate nominal amount of the issued share
capital of the Company as at the date of passing of
this resolution and the authority pursuant to
paragraph (a) of this resolution shall be limited

accordingly; and

B.
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RRBEFARGES

c) for the purpose of this resolution:—

“Relevant Period” means the period from the date
of passing of this resolution until whichever is the

earliest of:—

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general

meeting of the Company;

(i1) the expiration of the period within which the
next annual general meeting of the Company is
required by the articles of association of the
Company or any applicable laws of the Cayman
Islands to be held; and

(iii) the date on which the authority given under this
resolution is revoked, varied, or renewed by an
ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the

Company in a general meeting.”

“THAT:

subject to the passing of the ordinary resolutions Nos.
4A and 4B above being duly passed, the unconditional
general mandate granted to the Directors to exercise the
powers of the Company to allot, issue and deal with
additional Shares pursuant to resolution No. 4A above
be and is hereby extended by the addition thereto of an
amount representing the aggregate nominal amount of
the share capital of the Company repurchased by the
Company under the authority granted pursuant to
resolution No. 4B above, provided that such amount
shall not exceed 10 per cent of the aggregate nominal
amount of the issued share capital of the Company as at

the date of passing of this resolution.”

c
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RERBFREES

5. As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass the
following resolution with or without amendments as a

special resolution:

“THAT the Articles of Association of the Company be amended

in the following manner:—

(a) Article 2

(i) by inserting the new definition of “associate”
immediately after the definition of “Auditors” as

follows:

“associate” shall have the meaning attributed to it in

the Listing Rules;

(i1) by deleting the existing definitions of “subsidiary” and
“holding company” in Article 2 in their entirety and

replacing therewith the following:

“subsidiary” and “holding company” shall have the

meanings attributed to them under the Listing Rules;

(b) Article 89

by re-numbering the existing Article 89(b) as Article 8§9(c)

and inserting a new Article 89(b) as follows:

“Where the Company has knowledge that any member is,
under the Listing Rules, required to abstain from voting on
any particular resolution or restricted to voting only for or
only against any particular resolution, any votes cast by or
on behalf of such member in contravention of such

requirement or restriction shall not be counted.”

(c) Article 107

by deleting the existing Article 107(c) in its entirety and
replacing therewith the following Article 107(c):

“(c) A Director shall not be entitled to vote on (nor shall be
counted in the quorum) on any resolution of the Board

approving any contract or arrangement or any other proposal

5.
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R (NI BFABBEEAR) - A

whatsoever in which he or any of his associates has any

material interest, and if he shall do so his vote shall not be FE2ERE  HEBRITITGERE
counted (nor is he to be counted in the quorum for the (MAEFABEAERZEEA
resolution), but this prohibition shall not apply to any of &)  MELAEHTEARTIE
the following matters, namely: |

(i) the giving of any security or indemnity either: (i) RETIEMERIEERE

(aa) to the Director or his associate(s) in respect of
money lent or obligations incurred or
undertaken by him or any of them at the request
of or for the benefit of the Company or any of

its subsidiaries; or

(bb)  to a third party in respect of a debt or obligation
of the Company or any of its subsidiaries for
which the Director or his associate(s) has
himself/themselves assumed responsibility in
whole or in part and whether alone or jointly
under a guarantee or indemnity or by the giving

of security;

(ii) any proposal concerning an offer of shares or debentures

or other securities of or by the Company or any other
company which the Company may promote or be
interested in for subscription or purchase, where the
Director or his associate(s) is/are or is/are to be
interested as a participant in the underwriting or sub-

underwriting of the offer;

(iii) any proposal concerning any other company in which

the Director or his associate(s) is/are interested only,
whether directly or indirectly, as an officer or executive
or shareholder or in which the Director and any of his
associates are not in aggregate beneficially interested
in five per cent. or more of the issued shares of any class
of such company (or of any third company through
which his interest or that of any of his associates is

derived) or of the voting rights;

751 BB B IR 2 7]
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(iv) any proposal or arrangement concerning the benefit of
employees of the Company or any of its subsidiaries

including: —

(aa) the adoption, modification or operation of any
employees’ share scheme or any share incentive
scheme or share option scheme under which the

Director or his associate(s) may benefit; or

(bb) the adoption, modification or operation of a
pension or provident fund or retirement, death
or disability benefits scheme which relates both
to Directors, his associates and employees of
the Company or any of its subsidiaries and does
not provide in respect of any Director, or his
associate(s), as such any privilege or advantage
not generally accorded to the class of persons

to which such scheme or fund relates; and

(v) any contract or arrangement in which the Director or
his associate(s) is/are interested in the same manner as
other holders of shares or debentures or other securities
of the Company by virtue only of his/their interest in
shares or debentures or other securities of the

Company.”;

by re-numbering the existing Article 107(e) as Article 107(g)

by deleting the existing Article 107(f) in its entirety and
inserting the following new Article 107(e) and Article 107(f):

“(e) A company shall be deemed to be a company in which
a Director and/or his associate(s) owns five (5) per cent. or
more if and so long as (but only if and so long as) he and/or
his associates, (either directly or indirectly) are the holders
of or beneficially interested in five (5) per cent. or more of
any class of the equity share capital of such company or of
the voting rights available to members of such company (or
of any third company through which his interest or that of
any of his associates is derived). For the purpose of this
paragraph there shall be disregarded any shares held by a

Director or his associate(s) as bare or custodian trustee and
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(d)

in which he or any of them has no beneficial interest, any
shares comprised in a trust in which the interest of the
Director or his associate(s) is/are in reversion or remainder
if and so long as some other person is entitled to receive the
income thereof, and any shares comprised in an authorised
unit trust scheme in which the Director or his associate(s)

is/are interested only as a unit holder.

(f) Where a company in which a Director and/or his
associate(s) holds five (5) per cent. or more is materially
interested in a transaction, then that Director and/or his
associate(s) shall also be deemed materially interested in

such transaction.”

Article 120

by deleing the existing Article 120 and replacing therewith
the following Article 120:

“120. No person other than a retiring Director shall, unless
recommended by the Board, be eligible for election to the
office of Director at any general meeting unless there has
been given to the Secretary notice in writing signed by a
member of the Company (other than the person to be
proposed) entitled to attend and vote at the meeting for
which such notice is given of his intention to propose such
person for election as a Director and also a notice in writing
signed by the person to be proposed of his willingness to be
elected provided that the minimum length of the period,
during which such notice(s) are given, shall be at least seven
(7) clear days and that the period for lodgment of such
notice(s) shall commence no earlier than the day after the
dispatch of the notice of the general meeting appointed for
such election and end no later than seven (7) clear days prior

to the date of such general meeting.”
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By order of the Board REEGW
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Principal place of business in Hong Kong: BEFEEZmME

7th Floor, Union Building BE

112 How Ming Street JUEE

Kwun Tong, Kowloon BiE

Hong Kong. DRE 1125

RERE 712

Notes: BtaE

1. Any member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the 1. LAREERERRE LIEEZAR
Meeting shall be entitled to appoint a person or persons (if he holds RYERET—EZREH (ﬁﬂﬁﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬁ
two or more Shares) as his proxy or proxies to attend and vote RN EZBD) RERELERBRRRE - RE
instead of him and a proxy so appointed shall have the same right REBZERRR ARG S 2 BHREF
as the member to speak at the Meeting. A proxy need not be a RERKRBARTRFRE °

member of the Company.

2. To be valid, a form of proxy together with any power of attorney or 2. REZARBERLEZE ZEESHHEAM

other authority (if any) under which it is signed or a notarially B (B RS RNBEBAEBEFRHZZ
certified copy of such power or authority, must be delivered to the ERBEIREXHRIAE - ARARGHH
Company’s share registrar in Hong Kong, Tengis Limited, at Ground EREEEERITRB48NEIIRERR
Floor, Bank of East Asia Harbour View Centre, 56 Gloucester Road, Ell Z EERMBPLPELREEEARA
Wanchai, Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the time U A E BB S TIT BSOS R R iR
appointed for holding the Meeting or any adjourned Meeting, and ﬁfﬁ)@‘? DT - ARAEM  BRIREKZE
in default thereof the form of proxy shall not be treated as valid. ERBEEEERY - RRZEREBER
No instrument appointing a proxy shall be valid after the expiry of HEEHBIT 12B/ABREK -

12 months from the date of its execution.

3. An explanatory statement containing further details regarding 3. RIEEIZERFSF LMRAEHE EXELB

Ordinary Resolution No. 4B above as required by the Rules HARRREAMFBT 2 FH ARG BEREAR
Governing the Listing of Securities on GEM will be dispatched to AIZETMFEFR—HTTARASRK
members of the Company together with the 2004 Annual Report. o

4. Completion and deposit of the form of proxy shall not preclude a 4. EZERXBREXZEREE @ REEED

shareholder from attending and voting in person at the Meeting if AREHEAS  WRgLRE Ml
the shareholder so desires and in such event the form of proxy shall BRAT REZEXRBEHEBIELE R
be deemed to be revoked. [@

] 00 Panorama International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2004
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